Agenda Packet

State and Public School
Life and Health Insurance
Program
Legislative Task Force

August 26, 2014
10:00 A.M.
Committee Room A, MAC Building
Little Rock, Arkansas



Contents

Draft Minutes, July 15, 2014 Meeting
State Employee Compensation
Public School Teacher Compensation
Basic Benefits Comparison, ASE and PSE
Health Insurance Funding Methodology, ASE and PSE
ASE Positions, Authorized v. Base v. Unbudgeted
Positions by State Agency, FY 2012 through FY 2014
Summary Information, ASE Health Insurance Plan, FY 2012 through FY 2014
Summary Information, PSE Health Insurance Plan, FY 2012 through FY 2014
ASE Health Insurance Plan, FY 2015 Plan Year
ASE 2015 Monthly Rates
ASE 2015 Premium Plan
ASE 2015 Classic Plan
ASE 2015 Basic Plan
PSE Health Insurance Plan, FY 2015 Plan Year
PSE 2015 Monthly Rates
PSE 2015 Premium Plan

PSE 2015 Classic Plan
PSE 2015 Basic Plan



Draft Minutes
July 15, 2014 Meeting

State and Public School
Life and Health Insurance
Program
Legislative Task Force



EXHIBIT C

MEETING SUMMARY

STATE AND PUBLIC SCHOOL
LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM
LEGISLATIVE TASK FORCE

Tuesday, July 15, 2014
1:30 P.M.
Room 149, State Capitol
Little Rock, Arkansas

Senator Jim Hendren, the Chair of the State and Public School Life and Health Insurance Program Legislative
Task Force, called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

MEMBERS OF THE STATE AND PUBLIC SCHOOL LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM
LEGISLATIVE TASK FORCE IN ATTENDANCE: Senator Jim Hendren, Chair; Representative Harold Copenhaver,
Vice Chair; Senator Cecile Bledsoe; Senator Eddie Cheatham; Senator Linda Chesterfield; Senator Jason Rapert; Senator
David Sanders; and Representative George McGill.

OTHER MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IN ATTENDANCE: Senator Joyce Elliott; Senator Jane
English; Senator Johnny Key; Senator Bill Sample; Representative Charles L. Armstrong; Representative Charlotte Vining
Douglas; Representative Debra Hobbs; Representative Douglas House; Representative Sheilla Lampkin; Representative
Homer Lenderman; Representative Betty Overbey; Representative John Payton; Representative James Ratliff; and
Representative Mary Slinkard.

Remarks by the Chair and Vice Chair

Senator Hendren thanked the staff of the Bureau of Legislative Research (BLR) for their hard work which has
enabled the Task Force to make progress. He remarked on the recently completed Special Session and on
changes to health insurance plans put info statute as a result of the work of the Task Force. He commented that
the changes were a fix to the immediate problem of the pending 35% rate increase for the Public School
Employee (PSE) Plan. However, this did not address the long term issues associated with the PSE Plan and the
Arkansas State Employee (ASE) Plan. to which the Task Force will begin to review. He said two possible long-
term structural changes have been discussed thus far and now the process of investigating those two possible
solutions. as well as looking for other solutions, will begin. He stated the focus of the next Task Force meeting
will be on one of the solutions, that of combining the PSE Plan and the ASE Plan. He said research will be
undertaken to see if combining the plans is a viable option. He stated the other part of that meeting will be about
evaluating differences in parity in benefits, in funding, and the path forward as far as intent. Senator Hendren said
the second potential solution that will be investigated as a long-term option is school districts having the
flexibility to contract and to take care of their own health insurance at the local level. He said if the data is ready,
that option will be investigated at the September meeting. He said the Task Force is working with the Arkansas
Department of Education (ADE) on cost, on structure, and on legal ramifications to stay in compliance with the
court. Senator Hendren said that on future agendas, the Task Force would be looking into wellness programs to
improve the health of both state and public school employees, as well as marketing and messaging to employees
about what is taking place. Senator Hendren said he appreciates the hard work of the Task Force and the entire
legislature for addressing this issue.

The Honorable Harold Copenhaver, State Representative, District 58, and Vice Chair of the Task Force, was
recognized. Representative Copenhaver stated he appreciated the efforts put forth by the BLR and colleagues in
the House of Representatives and Senate to create more opportunities for PSE employees. He said he concurred
wholeheartedly with the long-term recommendations made in the Special Session.



Meeting Summary EXHIBIT C
July 15, 2014
Page 2 of 5

Minutes:
Without objection, the minutes of April 30, 2014, May 14, 2014, and June 10, 2014, were approved as written.

Exhibits:

Exhibit C1 — 04/30/14 Minutes
Exhibit C2 — 05/14/14 Minutes
Exhibit C3 — 06/10/14 Minutes

Senator Hendren noted that Mr. Jeff Altemus, Deputy Superintendent, Marion School District, would be allowed
to address the Task Force after completion of agenda items.

Senator Hendren announced that there would be a deviation from the agenda. and the Task Force would first take
up Item H.

Presenter:

Mr. Bob Alexander, Director, Employee Benefits Division (EBD). Arkansas Department of Finance and
Administration, was recognized. Mr. Alexander made presentations on all agenda items in the meeting. He
participated in question and answer sessions and in-depth discussions of each topic.

Preliminary Discussion of the Transition of Part-time Employees off of the Public School Employees (PSE)
Health Insurance Plan

Mr. Alexander discussed EBD plans for making part-time employees aware of their options and helping them
during the transition process. He said that the EBD has had regional meetings with school district insurance
representatives to disseminate information. and will continue to educate individuals at each school district through
email blasts and on-site meetings. He stated that information will be given to part-time employees who are going
to lose coverage so they can contact certified insurance agents who have gone through training about options in
the open market, through the Exchange. or outside the Exchange.

Issues Included in the Disciission:
e communicating information in a more timely manner,
¢ communicating to affected part-time employees who don’t have access to the Internet,
e  developing information packets specific to this issue, and
o concern that half of school districts do not attend EBD meetings.

Senator Hendren announced that the Task Force would return to the regular agenda and pick up Item D.

Update on the Financial Status of Funds Administered by the Emplovee Benefits Division (EBD)

Mr. Alexander summarized financial statements for the ASE Plan and the PSE Plan. He first reviewed financials
for the PSE Plan. He said the Plan had close to a $6 million deficit in June 2014; but has a surplus of $17 million
for the year. He said in 2013, the Plan had a $10 million deficit in June with an $18 million deficit for the year.
He stated the Plan is $35 million to the better for 2014. He explained that June is always a bad month because no
state revenue is allocated; and, if there are any liabilities, those liabilities are booked in June because it is the end
of the fiscal year. He said this June a $2.8 million liability to pay reinsurance tax under the Affordable Care Act
(ACA) was booked.



Meeting Summary EXHIBIT C
July 15,2014
Page 3 of 5

Senator Hendren advised Task Force members to use the handout and compare differences between June 2013
and June 2014 figures side by side. He said funding is up Year to Date (YTD) and is $157 million for 2014 vs.
$144 million for 2013. He said the other outstanding thing is that expenses are down by $22 million YTD for
2014, of which $10 million has been generated by prescription and pharmacy reform.

Mr. Alexander confirmed that medical and pharmacy claims are down, and drug claims, overall, are significantly
down because of reference pricing.

Senator Hendren said it is important to note that net assets available in 2013 were minus $7.8 million; in 2014
there are net assets of $3.5 million. He said things are going in the right direction. but the reserves are not there.
He said it is important that the EBD makes sure there are adequate reserves, and that any savings and build-up of
funds be immediately transferred in the form of premium decreases back to public school employees.

Mr. Alexander commented that actuarial projections are for the PSE Plan to have between $8 million and $9
million in reserves by the end of December 2014.

Mr. Alexander next reviewed statements for the ASE Plan. He said June is a little different on the state side
because it has continuous funding from the employer side. He noted a gain of $3 million in June 2014, and $12
million for the year vs. a negative $8 million this time last year, and said it is about $20 million to the better. He
said claims did not go up and expenses actually went down. He said a decrease in drug claims can be attributed
purely to reference pricing and other measures that have been taken.

Issues Included in the Discussion:
o clarification of the reinsurance tax under ACA and other taxes, and
o paying ACA tax only on participants, and not on ghost employees, in the state plan.

Update on Rates for the 2015 Plan Year for Arkansas State Emplovees (ASE) and Public School
Emplovees (PSE)

and
Preliminary Discussion of Plan Structure and Pricing for Plan Year 2016 and Beyond

Mr. Alexander discussed projections and expectations with regard to rates and benefits. He said rates and benefits
for the ASE Plan have been published and distributed. He stated that rates and benefits for the PSE Plan have not
as yet been set. He said the Benefits Subcommittee will meet and make a recommendation to the State and Public
School Life and Health Insurance Board on July 28; then the Board will meet on July 29 and set the rates and
benefits for the PSE Plan. Mr. Alexander next discussed the three (3) new ASE Plan options: the Premium Plan,
the Classic Plan. and the Basic Plan. He noted that discussions have taken place about using the same structure
for the PSE Plan.

Contributor to the Discussion:
Mr. Tony Wood, Commissioner, Arkansas Department of Education

Issues Included in the Discussion:
¢ Dbenefits of having a high deductible plan,
managing health care dollars in a health savings account (HSA),
cost of each ASE Plan option,
employer contributions to HSAs,
striving for parity in plan benefits vs. having an alternative where benefits are different,
establishing a minimum amount that an employee must set aside each month into an HSA to be eligible
for the consumer-driven health plan,

* @ o *



Meeting Summary EXHIBIT C
July 15,2014
Page 4 of 5

HSA plan vs. a cafeteria plan,

understanding changes to the plans,

using professional development (PD) to educate teachers about health insurance reform,
training insurance agents and developing information packets specific to this issue, and
educating employees about disease management.

* & <+ o+ @

Senator Hendren remarked that since the previous discussion covered both Items E and F on the agenda, the
Committees would proceed with Item G.

Preliminary Discussion of Implementation of Health Savings Accounts and FICA Savings

Mr. Alexander discussed the FICA savings implementation that would take place on January 1, 2015. He said it
would potentially generate $4 million to $5 million in savings, but that it was hard to project savings prior to
going through an open enrollment. He also explained that the statute requiring those with a consumer-driven
health plan to open an HSA is in conflict with federal law. He said federal law states certain people are not
eligible for an HSA. He discussed how the EBD plans to administer the state law in conjunction with the federal
law. He noted a list of technical corrections regarding implementation of the HSA requirement will be prepared
for the next General Session. Mr. Alexander also discussed spousal exclusion.

Issue Included in the Discussion:
[0 schedule of regional meetings with school districts.

Preliminary Discussion of Current and Proposed Weliness Initiatives

Senator Hendren commented in his opening remarks that the Task Force would be looking into wellness programs
to improve the health of both state and public school employees in future meetings.

Handouts:

Act 6 of the Second Extraordinary Session, 2014
Act 7 of the Second Extraordinary Session, 2014
ASE PSE Financial Reports 2013 2014

Senator Hendren noting that all agenda items had been completed, invited Mr. Jeff Altemus to address the Task
Force.

Mr. Jeff Altemus, Deputy Superintendent, Marion School District, was recognized, and presented his credentials.
He commented that health insurance became an issue for public school employees in about 1985. He said most of
the recent articles written on the subject tend to agree that the core problem being faced with health insurance in
Arkansas 1s a lack of funding from the employer side. He added that, for many years, most of the rate increases
have been borne on the backs of employees. He noted while the rates in Arkansas are very similar to those in
surrounding states, public school employees in Arkansas pay more out-of-pocket than those in the other states.

He said there are 23,000 public school employees who will see a rate increase of between 37% and 355%
depending on where they choose to go in the plan to maintain the level of coverage they had last year. Mr.
Altemus commented on deductibles and rate structures and discussed effects on public school employees. He
stressed that significant changes have to be made in the future to make health insurance work for public school
employees.



Meeting Summary EXHIBIT C
July 15, 2014
Page 5 of 5

Contributor to the Discussion:
Mr. Bob Alexander, Director, Employee Benefits Division (EBD), Arkansas Department of Finance and
Administration

Issues Included in the Discussion:
=~ fundamental reform to the program in addition to looking at the overall funding structure,
~ rate structures for the new plans,

creating economies of scale in the plans,

[

~ making starting salary schedules part of the conversation,

~ clarification of the total state contribution to the health insurance program,

~ services of Insurance Advantage for teachers and retired teachers,

~ state efforts to help employees understand changes to plans and to help them choose the most

advantageous plan,

school districts participating in contributions to health insurance for public school employees,

school districts” unrestricted fund balances, and

responsibility of leadership at the local level to commit/contribute to the funding of health insurance.

e

Senator Hendren stated that parity issues regarding funding and benefits, and dollars sent to school districts going
for the intended purpose, would be discussed at the next Task Force meeting.

Next Scheduled Meeting:
Tuesday, August 26, 2014, at 1:30 p.m. in Room 171 of the State Capitol in Little Rock

Adjournment.:
The meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m.



State Employee
Compensation



State Employee compensation

Salary
The Regular Salary Procedures and Restrictions Act in Arkansas Code §21-5-101 states in part, that for any

position authorized by the General Assembly of the State of Arkansas for the benefit of any department, agency,
board, commission, institution, or program for which the provisions of the Uniform Classification and
Compensation Act are to be applicable, it is declared to be the intent of the General Assembly that the Uniform
Classification and Compensation Act shall govern with respect to:

{(a) the entrance salary;

{b} the frequency with which salary increases may be granted; and

(c} the maximum annual salary that may be paid for the grade assigned each employee under the provisions of
the Uniform Classification and Compensation Act, § 21-5-201 et seq.

Arkansas Code §21-5-209 establishes the salaries and salary increases for employees serving in positions
covered by the Statewide Uniform Classification and Compensation Plan. Act 688 of 2009 made adjustments to
various sections of code relating to state employment, one of which was to establish the grades and pay levels
for the two Plans to be used effective July 1, 2009 and thereafter. Pay levels established in this subchapter are
for compensation management purposes and are not to be construed as a contract, right, or other expectation
of actual employee salary determination. The positions covered fall into one of two Plans: (a) the Career
Service Pay Plan, or (b) the Professional and Executive Pay Plan. (Attachment 1).

For fiscal year 2013-2014, the average salary for all state employees in grades C101 to N922 and unclassified
positions was $39,502.

Although salary increases are covered in the Plan, it is not the intent of this system that salary increases are
automatic or that any agency or institution has a claim or right to pay increases. As a general rule there is not a
mechanism to provide a base salary increase to state employees other than a Cost of Living Adjustment, which is
not guaranteed. Management representatives in each agency or institution determine if the employee, by
experience, ability, and work performance, is eligible for any increases authorized in law.

There are a few avenues by which state employees can receive additional compensation. Arkansas Code §21-5-
106 establishes the eligibility requirements for employees to receive annual career service recognition
payments. Arkansas Code §21-5-211-212, §21-5-214 and §21-5-218- 222 establish the implementation for
grade changes and salary adjustments (§21-5-211 became effective July 1, 2014). Included in those statutes are
a number of certification differentials and grid rates for certain classifications as approved by the General
Assembly that can increase base salaries based on specific criteria. In addition, Arkansas Code §21-5-1101
authorizes the development and implementation of a merit increase pay system whereby a lump sum payment
may be awarded to employees who satisfy performance evaluation-based criteria developed by agencies and
institutions in accordance with rules and policies developed and approved by the Office of Personnel
Management of the Division of Management Services of the Department of Finance and Administration after
review by the Legislative Council.

Health Insurance

State employees are offered health insurance through a state plan administered by the Employee Benefits
Division (EBD) of the Department of Finance and Administration. In fiscal year 2013-2014, 27,856 employees
participated in the state plan. To fund the plan and partially defray the cost of life and health insurance for state
employees participating in the plan, Arkansas Code §21-5-414 mandates that state agencies participating in the
plan make a monthly contribution equal to the number of budgeted state employee positions. In fiscal year
2013-14, that amount was $410. The employee share of the employee-only plan was $96.68 per month, and the
employee share for family coverage was $423.60 per month. The Department also has the option of making a
monthly contribution to partially defray the cost of health insurance for state employee retirees.



Retirement

Under Arkansas Code §24-4-301, all state employees as defined by §24-4-101(17) and (44) (Attachment 2)
become members of the Arkansas Public Employees’ Retirement System as a condition of employment.
However, the term “employees” does not include persons who are members of any other retirement system
(excepting federal Social Security), which retirement system is supported by state funds or is authorized by the
laws of the state. It therefore excludes persons in the employ of: the Arkansas State Police, the Department of
Education or Arkansas Teacher Retirement System, the University of Arkansas or any other state-supported
institution of higher learning, justices of the Supreme Court, judges of circuit courts or judges of chancery
courts, the General Assembly who are employees on a less that full-time regular salary basis, the Arkansas
State Highway and Transportation Department, and persons whose rate of pay does not constitute employment
that is substantially gainful (e.g. a tipped food service employee of the Department of Parks and Tourism).

The APERS Board Trustees establishes the employer contribution rates prospectively each year, based on an
annual actuarial valuation. {Per APERS Regulation 103- 1997- "Employer Contribution Rates" as amended May
2001; based on §24-2-701)

Act 2084 of 2005 established a new mandatory contributory plan for all members hired after July 1, 2005, or
returning members with a break in service over six months. Members are now required to contribute 5% of
their pretax earnings to the System, and their deposit accounts are credited interest at a statutorily established
rate of 4% per annum. When this contributory plan was established, employee members had the option of
being either contributory (contributing 6% of their annual compensation) or non-contributory.

Act 140, effective July 1, 2011 (codified as §24-4-1101), gave APERS-covered workers in the non-contributory
plan the option to switch to the contributory plan, as long as they applied to switch by December 31, 2011.
Non-contributory members who switched officially became contributory plan participants on January 1, 2012.

Once retired, under 24-4-101(18), the "final average compensation” received is the average of the highest
annual compensations paid a member during any period of three (3) years of credited service with a public
employer. Should the member have less than the minimum three (3) years of credited service, “average
compensation” means the annual average compensations to the member during his or her total years of actual
service.

Under §24-4-601, the general benefits a non-contributory members receives are as follows:

(a) A straight life annuity equal to one and seventy-five hundredths percent (1.75%) of the member’s final
average compensation for each year of noncontributory credited service in the system rendered prior to July 1,
2007.

(b) A straight life annuity equal to one and seventy-two hundredths percent (1.72%) of the member's final
average compensation for each year of noncontributory credited service in the system rendered after July 1,
2007.

Under §24-4-1103, the general benefits a contributory member receives are as follows:

(a) A straight life pension equal to two and three one-hundredths percent (2.03%) of the member's final
average compensation multiplied by the number of years and any fraction of a year of the member's service for
each year of contributory service rendered prior to July 1, 2007.

(b) A straight life pension equal to two percent (2%) of the member's final average compensation multiplied by
the number of years and any fraction of a year of the member's service for each year of contributory service
rendered after June 30, 2007.

(c) A straight life annuity equal to an additional five-tenths percent (0.5%) of the member's final average
compensation for each year of actual service in the system in excess of twenty-eight {28) years that is rendered
on or after July 1, 2009.



{d) The maximum benefit payable upon retirement shall be one hundred percent {100%) of the member's final
average compensation without regard to any postretirement increases enacted by the General Assembly.

Paid Leave
Arkansas Code §21-4-202 et seq. establishes a uniform attendance and leave policy for all affected state

employees of agencies, boards and commissions. It entitles each permanent or probationary employee (1)
working day per month of annual leave (with full pay computed on the basis of a schedule) for each complete
month of service, including the probationary period. The amount of annual leave earned increases in scheduled
increments as the years of service increase. Sick leave is also provided to each permanent or probationary
employee, entitling each to (1) day per month. The amount earned does not increase with years of service.
With both types of leave, there is a provision that allows for carryover of time from year to year.

Information provided by:
Bureau of Legislative Research Fiscal and Legal Divisions
Arkansas Public Employees Retirement System

August 2014



ATTACHMENT |

Office of Personnel Management

Policy
Policy Title: Policy Number:
Compensation Plan 20.01
Citation: Forms:
Arkansas Code Annotated § 21-5-209 None
Purpose

Most state government employees are paid under a compensation plan which estab-
lishes the salaries and salary increases for employees serving in positions covered by
the Statewide Uniform Classification and Compensation Plan.

Specific Provisions

No employee shall be paid at a rate of pay higher than the appropriate rate in the
grade assigned to his or her class, and no employee shall be paid more than the high-
est pay level established for the employee’s grade unless otherwise provided for in the
Statewide Uniform Classification and Compensation System.

Although salary increases are covered in the Uniform Classification and Compensation
system, it is not the intent of this system that salary increases are automatic or that any
employee has a claim or right to pay increases. Management representatives in each
agency or institution determine if the employee, by experience, ability, and work per-
formance, is eligible for the increase authorized in law.

Pay levels established in this subchapter are for compensation management purposes
and are not to be construed as a contract, right, or other expectation of actual em-
ployee salary determination.

Positions in state agencies or institutions covered by the Uniform Classification and
Compensation system will either fall in the Career Service Pay Plan or the Professional
and Executive Pay Plan. Every position will be assigned to a job classification that is
assigned a grade for the purpose of employee compensation. Every agency and insti-
tution appropriation act will provide a list of authorized positions by job classification.
Employee salary compensation must be implemented and function in compliance with
fiscal control laws of this state.

The following grades and pay levels shalil be authorized for the two pay plans, effective
July 1, 2009, and thereafter:
Career Service Pay Plan

Professional and Executive Pay Plan



__FY 2014 CAREER SERVICE PAY PLAN

_ ENTRY. - Base || || maxmum || CAREER
$15,080 $15,683 $18,663 $21,643 szs,aﬁ

$7.2500 $7.5400 $8.9726 $10.4052 $11.2375

c102 $15,512 $16,467 $19,761 $23,054 $24,899
$7.4577 $7.9170 $9.5004 $11.0838 $11.9706

C103 $16,288 $17,291 $20,922 $24,553 $26,517
$7.8308 $8.3129 $10.0585 $11.8042 $12.7485

c104 $17,102 $18,155 $22,149 $26,144 $28,235
$8.2222 $8.7285 $10.6488 $12.5690 $13.5745

Cc105 $17,957 $19,063 $23,448 $27,832 $30,059
$8.6332 $9.1649 $11.2728 $13.3808 $14.4514

c106 $18,855 $20,016 $24,820 $29,624 $31,994
$9.0650 $9.6232 $11.9327 $14.2423 $15.3817

c107 $19,798 $21,017 $26,271 $31,525 $34,048
$9.5183 $10.1043 $12.6304 $15.1565 $16.3692

c108 $20,788 $22,068 $27,805 $33,543 $36,227
$9.9943 $10.6095 $13.3680 $16.1265 $17.4168

c109 $21,827 $23,171 $29,427 $35,684 $38,538
$10.4938 $11.1400 $74.1478 $17.1556 $18.5278

c110 $22,919 $24,330 $31,142 $37,954 $40,991
$11.0188 $11.6970 $14.9722 $18.2473 $19.7072

c111 $24,065 $25,546 $32,955 $40,363 $43,592
$11.5698 $12.2819 $15.8436 $19.4053 $20.9576

c112 $25,268 $26,824 $34,871 $42,918 $46,351
$12.1481 $12.8960 $16.7647 $20.6335 $22.2841

c113 $26,531 $28,165 $36,614 $45,064 $48,669
$12.7553 $13.5408 $17.6030 $21.6652 $23.3985

C114 $27,858 $29,573 $38,445 $47,317 $51,102
$13.3933 $14.2178 $18.4831 $22.7485 $24.5682

C115 $29,251 $31,052 $40,367 $49,683 $53,657
$14.0630 $14.9287 $19.4073 $23.8859 $25.7966

c116 $30,713 $32,604 $42,386 $52,167 $56,340
$14.7659 $15.6751 $20.3777 $25.0802 $27.0865

C117 $32,249 $34,234 $44,505 $54,775 $59,157
$15.5044 $16.4589 $21.3965 $26.3342 $28.4408

C118 $33,861 $35,946 $46,730 $57,514 $62,115
$16.2794 $17.2818 $22.4664 $27.6509 $29.8629

C119 $35,554 $37,743 $49,067 $60,390 $65,221
$17.0933 $18.1459 $23.5897 $29.0335 $31.3562

c120 $37,332 $39,631 $51,124 $62,616 $67,626
$17.9481 $19.0532 $24.5786 $30.1041 $32.5125

Cc121 $39,199 $41,612 $53,264 $64,915 $70,108
$18.8457 $20.0059 $25.6075 $31.2091 $33.7057

c122 $41,159 $43,693 $55,490 $67,287 $72,670
$19.7880 $21.0062 $26.6778 $32.3495 $34.9375




c123 $43,217 $45,877 $57,806 $69,734 $75,312
$20.7775 $22.0565 $27.7911 $33.5258 $36.2076

Ci24 $45,377 $48,171 $60,214 $72,257 $78,038
$21.8159 $23.1593 $28.9491 $34.7389 $37.5182

C125 $47,646 $50,580 $62,719 $74,858 $80,847
$22.9068 $24.3173 $30.1534 $35.9895 $38.8687

C126 $50,029 $53,109 $65,324 $77,539 $83,742
$24.0525 $25.5331 $31.4057 $37.2783 $40.2605

C127 $52,530 $55,764 $68,032 $80,301 $86,725
$25.2549 $26.8098 $32.7079 $38.6061 $41.6947

c128 $55,156 $58,553 $70,849 $83,145 $89,796
$26.5174 $28.1503 $34.0618 $39.9734 $43.1711

c129 $57,914 $61,480 $73,776 $86,072 $92,958
$27.8433 $29.5578 $35.4693 $41.3809 $44.6913

C130 $60,810 $64,554 $76,819 $89,085 $96,212
$46.2557

$29.2356

$31.0357

SrLIre

$36.9324

$42.8292

—_ANY amount over midpoint requires Personnel Committee Approval




FY 2014 PROFESSIONAL & EXECUTIVE PAYPLAN

MAXIMUM

PAY GRADE BASE o
N901 $65,000 $73,125 $81,250
$31.2500 $35.1563 $39.0625
Ng02 $67,600 $76,050 $84,500
$32.5000 $36.5625 $40.6250
N903 $70,304 $79,092 $87,880
$33.8000 $38.0250 $42.2500
N304 $73,116 $82,256 $91,395
$35.1520 $39.5460 $43.9399
N905 $76,041 $85,546 $95,051
$36.5582 $41.1278 $45.6975
NS06 $79,082 $88,968 $98,853
$38.0202 $42.7730 $47.5254
N907 $82,246 $92,526 $102,807
$39.5414 $44.4839 $49.4264
N908 $85,536 $96,228 $106,919
$41.1231 $46.2632 $51.4033
NS09 $88,957 $100,077 $111,196
$42.7678 $48.1138 $53.4596
N910 $92,515 $104,080 $115,644
$44.4784 $50.0383 $55.5980
N911 $96,216 $108,243 $120,270
$46.2577 $52.0398 557.8221
N912 $100,065 $112,573 $125,081
$48.1082 $54.1214 $60.1350
N913 $104,067 $117,075 $130,084
$50.0323 $56.2863 $62.5403
N914 $108,230 $121,759 $135,287
$52.0337 $58.5377 $65.0418
N915 $112,559 $126,629 $140,699
$54.1150 $60.8793 $67.6437
N916 $117,061 $131,694 $146,327
$56.2794 $63.3144 $70.3495
N917 $122,914 $138,279 $153,643
$59.0933 $66.4801 $73.8668
N918 $130,289 $146,575 $162,862
$62.6390 $70.4689 $78.2990
N919 $139,410 $156,836 $174,262
$67.0241 $75.4018 $83.7798
NS20 $150,562 $169,383 $188,203
$72.3856 $81.4339 $90.4822
N921 $164,113 $184,627 $205,141
$78.9005 $88.7630 $98.6254
Ng22 $180,524 $203,090 $225,655

_ 586?‘904

| ANYamount over m;dpomt requ:resPersonne} Comm:ttee Approval

$108.4879




ATTACHMENT 2

Arkansas Public Employees’ Retirement System - General Provisions
24-4-101(17)(A)(i)(a) “Employees” means all officers and employees of any office, agency, board,
commission, including the Department of Higher Education, or department of a public employer whose
compensations were or are payable from funds appropriated by the public employer and all otherwise
eligible employees whose compensations were or are payable in whole or part from federal funds, as well
as the official court reporters and stenographers of the circuit and chancery courts of the state and all of
the prosecuting attorneys of the judicial districts of Arkansas.

(b) In addition, effective July 1, 1983, the term “employees” shall include
those persons who are eligible for benefits from the Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association but who
are otherwise eligible for participation in the Arkansas Public Employees' Retirement System due to
employment with a public employer.

(i) Any person who has previously been denied coverage under the Arkansas Public
Employees' Retirement System because the person was or is paid from a grant instead of funds
appropriated by the public employer shall from July 1, 1991, become a member of the system if in an
otherwise eligible position due to being an employee of a public employer, and a member may at his or her
option receive credit for service rendered before that date as an employee paid from a grant, subject to the
following conditions:

(a) The member is a participating employee covered under the Arkansas
Public Employees' Retirement System at the time of the purchase;

(b} The member furnishes proofin a form required by the Arkansas Public
Employees' Retirement System of the service and compensation received;

{c) The member pays or causes to be paid all employee contributions at the
rate and on the compensation that would have been paid had he or she been a member during that time,
all employer contributions based on the employer normal cost from the most recently completed regular
annual actuarial valuation and the compensation that would have been paid had he or she been a member
during that time, and regular interest on the employee and employer contributions. The interest shall be
computed from the date the service was rendered to the date the payment is received by the Arkansas
Public Employees’ Retirement System. The member may purchase all of the service or any portion thereof
in multiples of one (1) year;

(d) The payment of funds shall be made in one (1) lump sum; and

(e) Any person who, prior to the effectiveness of this provision, has been
removed from membership in the Arkansas Public Employees' Retirement System because of eligibility for
membership in a local firemen's pension fund as a volunteer firefighter may restore the refunded service
and establish subsequent service by paying or causing to be paid to the Arkansas Public Employees’
Retirement System the refunded contributions and the legally required contributions for subsequent
service.

(B) Excepting members of the General Assembly and those persons participating in a local
firemen's pension fund because of their status as volunteer firefighters and those persons who have dual
full-time employment in separate positions covered by the Arkansas Public Employees' Retirement System
and the Arkansas Local Police and Fire Retirement System respectively, the term “employees” shall not
include persons who are members of any other retirement system, excepting federal Social Security, which
retirement system is supported by state funds or is authorized by the laws of the state. In addition, the
term “employees” specifically shall not include the following:

(i) Persons in the employ of the Department of Arkansas State Police who are
members of the State Police Retirement System;

(i) Persons in the employ of the Department of Education or the Arkansas Teacher
Retirement System, except as otherwise provided by law:



(iii} Persons in the employ of the University of Arkansas or any other state-supported
institution of higher learning, except as otherwise provided by law;

(iv) Justices of the Supreme Court, judges of circuit courts, or judges of chancery
courts;

{v} Persons in the employ of the General Assembly who are employed on a less than
full-time regular annual salary basis, except that any person who has served or who shall serve during at
least six (6} legislative sessions as Chief Clerk of the House of Representatives and who has served in the
employ of the General Assembly during at least twelve (12) previous legislative sessions shall be eligible to
receive credited service in the Arkansas Public Employees' Retirement System for any period of
employment with the General Assembly since July 1, 1957, but only if the employee is, or was, an active
member of the system with at least ten (10} years of credited service and only if the employee pays or
causes to be paid all employee contributions at the rate and on the compensation that would have been
paid had he or she been a member of the system during those periods of time, all employer contributions
based on the employer normal cost from the most recently completed regular annual actuarial valuation
and the compensation that would have been paid had he or she been a member during those periods of
time, and regular interest on the employee and employer contributions computed from the date of service
to the date the payment is received by the system;

(vi) Persons who are in the employ of the Arkansas State Highway and
Transportation Department;

(vii) Persons employed with the intent of working less than ninety (90) calendar days;

(viii) Persons who are employed for a period of more than ninety (90) consecutive
calendar days but who do not qualify as full-time employees shall be excluded from membership. A person
shall be considered a full-time employee if that person works at least eighty (80) hours per month during a
period of ninety (90} consecutive calendar days;

(ix)(a)(1) Persons whose rate of pay does not constitute employment that is
substantially gainful shall be excluded from membership.

(2) Arate of pay less than the federal minimum wage for the year
shall not be considered employment that is substantially gainful.

(b) Atipped food service employee of the Department of Parks and Tourism
who is guaranteed the prevailing minimum wage by the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, 29 U.S.C. § 201 et
seq., as it existed on January 1, 2009, is in employment that is substantially gainful.

(c) The employee and employer contributions for a tipped food service
employee of the Department of Parks and Tourism is computed based on the tipped food service
employee’s hourly rate of pay;

(x) Persons who are first employed or those who are reemployed as participants on
or after July 1, 1979, under the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act [repealed]. However, those
persons participating in the program prior to July 1, 1979, shall continue to be members of the Arkansas
Public Employees’ Retirement System while employed by a participating public employer;

(xi) Any person previously denied coverage by the Arkansas Public Employees'
Retirement System because that person was eligible for membership in but did not participate in another
retirement system that is supported by state funds or that is authorized by the laws of the state, shall
become a member of the Arkansas Public Employees' Retirement System from the date of July 1, 1999, if in
an otherwise eligible position due to employment with a participating employer. Any person previously
denied coverage by the Arkansas Public Employees' Retirement System because that person was eligible for
or receiving benefits from another retirement system supported by state funds or that is authorized by the
laws of the state shall become a member of the Arkansas Public Employees' Retirement System from the
date of July 1, 1999, if in an otherwise eligible position due to employment with a participating employer.
That person may receive, at the employee's option, credit for service rendered to a participating public
employer before that date, subject to the following conditions:



(a) The member is a participating employee covered under the Arkansas
Public Employees' Retirement System at the time of the purchase;

{b) The member furnishes proof in a form required by the Arkansas Public
Employees' Retirement System of the service and compensation received;

(c) The member pays or causes to be paid all employee contributions at the
rate and on the compensation that would have been paid had he or she been a member during that time,
all employer contributions based on the employer normal cost from the most recently completed regular
annual actuarial valuation and the compensation that would have been paid had he or she been a member
during that time, and regular interest on the employee and employer contributions. The interest shall be
computed from the date the service was rendered to the date the payment is received by the Arkansas
Public Employees' Retirement System. The member may purchase all of the service or any portion thereof
in multiples of one (1) year; and

(d) The payment of funds shall be made in one (1) lump sum;

{xii} The surviving spouse of any person deemed erroneously enrolled due to receipt
of a benefit from another retirement system supported by state funds or that is authorized by the laws of
the state but whose service had not been refunded at or before the date of death shall be eligible to
receive a benefit under the provisions of § 24-4-608, provided that the person was an employee of the
participating employer on the date of death. The monthly annuity shall be payable on the first day of the
month following the month of application and shall be retroactive to the date the benefit would have been
otherwise payable as provided for in § 24-4-608; and

(xiii) Any person previously denied coverage by the Arkansas Public Employees’
Retirement System because that person was employed in dual full-time positions covered by the Arkansas
Public Employees' Retirement System and the Arkansas Local Police and Fire Retirement System,
respectively, shall become a member of both systems from and after the date of July 1, 2001, if in
otherwise eligible positions with participating employers. The person may receive at the employee's option
credit for service rendered to a participating public employer before that date, subject to the following
conditions:

(a) The member is a participating employee covered under the Arkansas
Public Employees' Retirement System at the time of the purchase;

(b) The member furnishes proof in a form required by the Arkansas Public
Employees’ Retirement System of the service and compensation received:

{c) The member pays or causes to be paid all employee contributions at the
rate and on the compensation that would have been paid had the person been a member during that time,
all employer contributions based on the employer normal cost from the most recently completed regular
annual actuarial valuation and the compensation that would have been paid had the person been a
member during that time, and regular interest on the employee and employer contributions. The interest
shall be computed from the date the service was rendered to the date the payment is received by the
Arkansas Public Employees' Retirement System. The member may purchase all of the service or any portion
thereof in multiples of one (1) year; and

(d) The payment of funds shall be made in one (1) lump sum.

(C) In any case of doubt as to who is an employee within the meaning of this act, the board
shall have the final power to decide the question;

24-4-101(44)(A) “State employees” means all otherwise eligible employees whose compensations were, or
are, payable from funds appropriated by the state and includes all employees whose compensations were,

or are, payable in whole or in part from federal funds.
(B) In any case of doubt as to wha is a state employee within the meaning of this act, the

board shall have the final power to decide the question; and



Public School
Teacher Compensation



Public School Teacher Compensation

Salary

Arkansas Code §6-17-2403 establishes the minimum salary schedule for teachers in Arkansas. The
minimum salary for a teacher with a bachelor's degree is $29,244, while the minimum salary for a
teacher with a master’s degree is $33,630. For each additional year of teaching experience, districts
must pay an additional $450 for teachers with a bachelor’s degree and $500 for teachers with a master’s
degree.

irars BA MS  Difference
of Exp.
0 $29,244 | $33,630 | $4,386
1 $29,694 | $34,130 | $4,436
2 $30,144 | $34,630 | $4,486
3 1530,594 | 35,130 | $4,536
4 $31,044 | $35,630 | $4,586
5 $31,494 | $36,130 | $4,636
6 |$31,944 | 536,630 | $4,686
7 $32,394 | $37,130 | $4,736
8 $32,844 | 537,630 | $4,786
9 $33,294 | 538,130 | $4,836
10 | $33,744 | $38,630 | $4,886
11 | 534,194 | $39,130 | $4,936
12 | $34,644 | $39,630 | $4,986
13 | $35,094 | 540,130 | 55,036
14 | 535,544 | 540,630 | $5,086
15 | $35,994 | 541,130 | $5,136

These step increases are in addition to any cost of living adjustment or year-end bonus that teachers
may receive. During the 2013-14 school year, nine of the 238 districts used the statutory minimum as
their minimum salary. The schedule has not been updated since the 2008-09 school year.

In 2012-13, the state’s average teacher salary was $46,631, according to the National Education
Association (NEA). This ranks Arkansas 11th among the 16 Southern Regional Education Board states,
and 5th among surrounding states. The Arkansas Department of Education (ADE) calculates the average
teacher salary differently from the NEA. Under ADE’s methodology, the average teacher salary for 2012-
13 was $47,316.

Health Insurance

Public school employees are offered health insurance through a state plan administered by the
Employee Benefits Division (EBD) of the Arkansas Department of Finance and Administration. In
calendar year 2014, there were 45,121 school district plan enrollees, or 67% of employees. (This figure
does not include employees of charter schools, educational service cooperatives, or vocational centers.)
To fund the plans, school districts are required to pay a statutorily established monthly amount for each
public school employee participating in the plan (§6-17-1117). In 2012-13, that amount was $131. Act
517 of 2013 increased that amount to $150 and requires the minimum district contribution to increase
annually in future years. In 2014, 62 of the 238 school districts paid more than the minimum
contribution.



The state also provides $50 million annually to EBD to offset the cost of health insurance for public
school employees. During the first Extraordinary Session of 2013, the General Assembly approved
legislation that is expected to generate $26.4 million in new funding for public school employee
insurance beginning in 2014-15, and during the 2014 Fiscal Session, the Governor requested another
$10 million in General Revenue. The state also has occasionally provided one-time funds, including $43
million for the 2013-14 fiscal year.

For calendar year 2014, the employee share of the employee-only plan ranged from $11 to $249.38 per
month (assuming the district paid only the minimum contribution of $150). The employee share of
family coverage ranged from $269.50 to $1,132.96 per month.

Retirement

Public school teachers are offered retirement benefits through the Arkansas Teacher Retirement System
(ATRS) to which school districts are required to contribute (§24-7-401). The ATRS Board of Trustees sets
the employer contribution rate each year, and state statute prohibits the rate from exceeding 14% of
the salaries of employees enrolled in the system. In 2013, the General Assembly passed Act 1446, which
gave the Board of Trustees the authority to increase the contribution rate to a maximum of 15%,
beginning July 1, 2015.

Paid Leave
Arkansas Code §6-17-1204 requires school districts to provide teachers one day of paid sick leave per
contract month.



Basic Benefits Comparison
ASE and PSE



Summary Comparison of Public School Employees and State Employees

State Employees

Public School Employees

Days per contract year

State Employee = 260 days or 2080 hrs

$40,000 salary / 260 days = $153.85 per day or
$19.23 per hour.

Avg contract days for all public school FTE's =
198 days or 1584 hours

Basic teachers 9 month contract = 190 days or
1520 hrs.

Example

$40,000 salary / 260 days = $153.85 per day or
$19.23 per hour.

$40,000 salary / 198 days = $202.02 per day or
25.25 per hour.

$40,000 salary / 190 days = $210.53 per day or
$26.32 per hour.

Average Salary

$39,502 for all state employees listed in AASIS
in grades C101 to N922 and unclassified
positions.

$44 629 for state employees in grades C115 to
C126.

$37,977 For all public school FTE's.

$47,316 for public school teacher FTE's.

Note: Average public school FTE's salary provided from the 2013 school year. State employee
or the Hightway Dept as they are not in AASIS.

data does not include some constitutional offices

Annual Leave / Sick Leave

State Employees are provided Sick and Annual
Leave as 2 separate types of leave per A.C.A
21-4-204 and 21-4-207.

Sick Leave is provided at 8 hours per month for
all employees and never increases

Annual Leave varies from a minimum of 8 hours
per month to a maximum of 15 hours based on
years of service.

Public school employees are guaranteed 1 sick
day per contract month as provided in A.C.A 6-17,
1204 and 6-17-1304.

Public school employees' sick and or personal
leave can vary by district and contract because
districts may provide additional leave per A.C.A
6-17-1208, 6-17-1306 and 6-17-211.

Leave examples

Sick Leave 8 hours x 12 mos = 12 days
Annual Leave 8 hours X 12 mos = 12 days
Sick + Annual Total = 24 Days

Annual Leave 15 hours X 12 mos = 22.5 days
Sick + Annual Total = 34.5 Days

School Employees Min Sick =1day X 9mos= 9
days

Insurance paid by
Employer

The actual contribution by each state agency is
$410 for all budgeted positions.

A minimum of $153 per month for each
participating employee paid by the school district.

Maximum Insurance Cost
to employee per month with
Weliness Visit - Premium

Effective January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015

IPlan
Employee Only

$ 104.78
Employee and Spouse $ 379.08
Employee and Children $ 210.04
Employee and Family $ 484.34

Minimum Insurance Cost to

Effective January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015

Difference per

month for 2015
$ 179.38 | $ 74.60
3 812.72 | $ 433.64
$ 460.08 [ § 250.04
3 814.92 | § 330.58

Difference per

employee per month with month for 2015
Wellness Visit - Basic Plan

Effective January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015 Effective January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015
Employee Only $ - 3 11.00 | § 11.00
Employee and Spouse 3 132.48 3 266.72 | § 134.24
Employee and Children 3 28.16 $ 11916 | $ 91.00
Employee and Family $ 160.64 $ 269.50 | § 108.86

October 31,2014.

Note: Any plan chosen by state employees or public school employees will be increased by $75 per month if the employee has not had a Wellness Visit by

Retirement Benefit Information based on Straight Life Monthly Benefit

Final APERS ATRS Monthly Diff APERS ATRS Monthly Diff
Avg Salary 28 years svc 28 years svc 28 years 35 years svc 35 years svc 35 years svc

$40,000 $1,867 $2,081 $214 per mos $2,450 $2,583 $133 per mos
$55,000 $2,567 $2,834 $267 per mos $3,369 $3,523 $154 per mos
$75,000 $3,500 $3,837 $337 per mos $4,594 $4,778 $184 per mos

Note: The comparisons made are based on employees who have each completed 28 or 35 years of contributory service. We have eliminated a number of
variables to make the best comparison possible. The majority of members in both systems are now contributory and any new employees are required to be
contributory with limited exceptions for ATRS.

Report compiled by Bureau of Legislative Research 8/12/2014 from data provided by DFA, APERS, ATRS, and the Dept of Education




uoneanp3 Jo 3daq 8y} pue SYLY 'SYIdV V4 Aq pepiroid elep ol ¥10z/Z1/8 Yoseasay anelsiBa jo neaing Aq pajidwos podsy

2l jo | abed

‘a1e)s ay) Aq 19s |9A9)| Auejes
Wwinwixew ou s| alay| ‘ajels ay} Aq 1os Bureqg swnwiuiw
olj199ds YjIm JoLISIp 03 Jou3sIp woly Alea sajnpayos Alejeg

pue 8jey Alju3 ue ysijgeiss pue UoeILISSE|D Yoea 0} paubisse
ale sapelb Aedq "uejd Aed aAljnoaxg pue |BUOISS8J0.d 8Y) pue
ue|d Aed s21M18g J9ale) 8y ‘suoljeolisse|o aakojdwa alels
e jo Ajuolew sy} Janoo jey) sueld Aed jusiayip z aJe aiay|

apels) Aed
Jo uonesuadwo)

JoUISIP |o0y2s [B20] AQ paulwielsp Juswade|d
aouslIadxa pue ainsuadl|

‘Buiutel; ‘uoneonps ‘dnoib askojdwe uo paseq paubisse
SUOIJBDIJISSE|D SNOLIBA ‘paljian-UON pue paiils)

‘qof 8y} Jo safnp 8y} uo

paseq spelb Aed sjeldoidde pue uoljeanisse|d ‘e gol oljioads
e sepnjoul pue A|lquassy |eJauss) yy ay} Aq paysijgeise

s| Aousbe sjejs yoes Joj suolyisod psjendoidde jo Jagqunu ay |

uonesiyIsse|
pue suoljisod

seafojdw3 |jooyos

soafo|dw ajels

NOILVSN3dINOD

® NOILYDIJISSVY1D

'$,314 ¢6€'L ¥ xoidde
‘s1ayoea) [ooyos olqnd jo Aiejes abelany = 9L Lv$

'S, 314
|ooyas oljgnd ajejs 60y ‘0. I|e Jo Aiejes abelony = 126°2E$

‘suoljeslyljenb

wnuwiuiw s, uoijeslyisselo ayj jo ped se aaibap s Jajsew

Jo s Jojayoeq e alinbal Ajjeseusab yoiym 9z10 spelb 03 GL 1D
sepelb ul seafkojdwse ajels g9l 'c| Jo Aiejes abelony = 6Z9vY$

SISVYY
u1 pasi| seakojdwse ajels €1 /'9z 9y} Alejes abelany = Z05‘6£$

fiejeg ebelany

saafojdw3 jooyog

saako|dwg sjels

vivd

AUVIVS JOVHIAVY

Inoy Jad gg 9z$ Jo Aep uad £6°0Lz$ = Jeak Jad Hors
sinoy 0zgG |1 4o shep 06| — JoENUOD Jayoea | diseq

Inoy Jad gz'Gz 1o Aep Jad z0'zoz$ = Jeah Jad Myorg

sinoy 85|
Jo sfep gg| = sheq Joeiuon BAy s,31 4 |00Y9S 2ljgnd

Inoy Jad €z'61¢$ Jo Aep Jad G8'¢GL$ = Jeak Jad More
sinoy 080 'z 10 sheq 09z - seafojdw] a1e]1g

swil-|in4

seafoidw3 jooyog

soafo|dw3 alels

03IXHOM HNOH Y3d AYVIVS SHNOH MYOM LOVHLINOD

9102 ¥Od S33IAOTTdINT TOOHIS ® SIIAOTHINT TLVLS
S1I43aN38 33A0TdINT JAILOV 40 NOSIHVHINOD



uoneanp3 Jo 3daQ 8y} PUe SH1V ‘SH3dV ‘V4a Aq papinoid ejep woy ¥10Z/zZ1/g UoJeasay anesiBa jo neaing Aq psjidwiod poday Z1 jo z abeq
‘8]|qe|IeAE awo2aq AW Spuny JusIoIyNs |uN plRYym si
‘asod.ind jey} Joj spuny | 3 UaYl 10D B apinoid 0} Jebpng aje)s au) Ul spuny ybnous jou
ay} anquisip o} paJinbau Jou aJe S}oUISIP INg ‘Salie|es 1o} | aJe aiay) Jey) aullIalep 18l [B9SI4 JoIUD PUE JOUISAOL) au} §|
V10D B Sapnjaul jey) Junowe Buipun} UCIlEPUNO) JUBPN]S %z
-Jad ay} 0} Juswisnlpe Aleuoljejjul ue pappe sey ajeis ayl os|e sem pue 1.0z Ul sem papiaoid 10D 1B 84} ‘€ 1.0Z 0} Jolid
‘08 0p 0} ‘saafojdwa
pauinbal Jou aJe sy g ‘9S00YD AU} 4 Y109 € apinoid 2)e}s ||e 4o} Alejes aseq au} JO 9%,z SeM aseaJoul ay] ‘€10Z Jo
10 Jeak yoes sa|npayps Alejes oy} aseasoul Aew spisig | 2UNT Ul paljdde sem jusuisnipy BulAi 4O 3800 Jusdal jsow 8y V109
‘sue|d 1o sajel asay}
0} SS822e aAey Jou saop saafojdwsa ajels Jo uolendod jeiaush
"1eak o} Jeah wouy seinpayos | 8yl ‘eWS)ID ol10ads UO paseq salle|es aseq asealoul Ued jey)
Kiejes Jiey) esealoul 0} osooyd Aew sjoulsiq 'sioyoes) | A|lqwassy |essuag) ay) Aq parocidde se SUoIedlJISSE|D UIBUaD o)
JO UOljelIS|UIWpPE 10} WNWIXEW }8S ou pue saakojdwa sajel pub pue s|eljusIaLIp UOIIEIIHINSD JO Jaquinu B aJe alay |
|O0YDS PalISSE[D JO) WNWIXEW JO WNWIUIW }8S OU S| aJay | fiejes
"Slayoes) |aAs| S Ja)seuwl 8seq J1ay} aseasou| 0} Japuo ul Aouabe Jayjoue o} Buliajsue.l)
10} Jeak yoea asesloul WNWIUIW Q0G$ € pue siayoes) Aq Jo AousbBe umo Jiayj Ul Jayys ‘uoieslyisselo papelb
|oAs| s Jojayoeq 10} Jeak yoes asealou] wnwiuiw 0Sye v Jaybiy e 0} uonjowoud aAadwos e o} Aldde Aew seahojdwg
ERIIVER "sjuswisnipy
Jo sieah G| 1414 8y} 4oy Jeak yoea siayoes) Joj ueid BuiaI Jo 1500 uey} Jayjo seakojdws ajels 0} asealoul Sasealou|
Ked ayj ojul Jjinq asealoul Alejes aseq WnNWIUIW e s a1ay | Aiejes aseq e apinoid 0} ssa00ud piepue)s e Jou si aisy | Aiejeg aseg
‘soa.Bep sJo1sew Jo) ajeos Aed
ayy jo doy ayj 1e 0z '/ $ 03 dn aoualadxa Jo sieak ( 1oy
e '8$ sem pled wnwiuiw aaibap s Jaysew jssybiy ay | 'sueld Aed ayj 0} 108lgns jou aJe pue
‘s Jojayoeq 1o} ajess Aed ay) Jo suonisod palissejoun se umouy aJe asay] ‘liq uoljeudoldde
doj ay) 1e 969'/9¢ 0} dn aousladxa Jo sieak o yum aa.ibap Aq paysijgeise wnwixew way aul e aAey jey} ainjesibs)
s Jojayoeq 1o} 0Z8'GH$ oJom JoLsIp |[ooyos e Aq pied ay} Aq paysijgeise SUOleIIISSE|D JO JaqUINU B OS|e ale a1y |
swnuwiuiw Alejes 1saybiy ay) Jeak jooyoss 1-g| 8y} Jo4 '669'6ZZ%
0EL LS JO wnuwixe|\ e pue g#G'08L$ Jo el Aug ue yum zZzeN
sl wnwiuiw sy} sieak g 1y pled eq ues jeyy wnwiuiw | S! dpelb Aed sanoex3 pue jeuoissejold saybly eyl 0G5z‘L8$
8y} sesealoul aoualiadxa Jo Jeah yoes aaibap s Jojoyoeq Jo wnuwixe & pue 000'G9$ Jo S)el Aug ue sey pue 06N
UM SY "0£9'€E$ SI @oualadxe Jo sieak o pue 2aibap apelb yym suibaqg ueid Aed aanosx3 pue [euoissajold eyl
S Jojseul B Yum sisyoes) ||e Joj Alejes winwiuiw ay | "212'96$ 0 ajel 1saie) e pue 018'09% 4o aley
"P66'GE JO WNWIUIW B y)im sieak G|, ybnoiyy pied aq ues A3 ue sey yoiym gD st apelb Aed aoinleg Jeare) 1saybiy
ley; Azejes wnwiuiw ayj sesealtou| pauleb aousiadxe jo SYL ‘p/E'cT$ Jo Sled ssale) B pue 080'GLS Jo djey Az JU0D
Jeah yoe3 ‘piz'6z$ sl oousliadxs Jo sieah ( pue aaibap ue sey pue 101D apelb yum suibeq ueid Aed soinieg Jesie) apelo) Aed pue
S Jojayoeq e yum siayoes} |je 1o} Alejes wnwiuiw ay | ‘pepaRoXa 8q JOUUED jey) [8A8] AIB[ES WNWIXEJ Jo 198Ie)) uoljesuadwon




uoneanp3 o jdaq ay} pue SH1V 'SY3dY ‘V4d AQ papiroid elep woy 102/ 1/g UdJessey eAe|siba jo neaing Aq pajiduiod podey Z1 Jo ¢ ebeg
90¢€1L "uolealyisse| Jo sso|p.iebal
-/1-9 pue g0z |-/ 1-9 Jed wnwiuiw ay} srode seakojdwe saioljod anes| yoIs swes ay} 0} Joalgns ale seafojdwse ajels ||y
Jo} sfAep yoIs |euolyippe apiaoid Aew s1oLIsIp |00Y2S
L02-¥-12 YOV Jad sinoy 096 1o shep 0zl
) - A 0} Jeah wouy 18an0A1IED WNWIXe "S8SEaIOUI JOASU pue
OEL-L1-9 PUE $0Z)-/1-9 V'O’V 4od Yiuow joenuoo | S} 189 ! !
1ad Aep sois | pasiuesenb si sakojdwa [00ys dlgnd Yo saakojdwa ||e Joj yuow Jad sinoy g je papiacld si aaea oIS 3oIS
‘uolealyisse|d Jo ssa|piebal saioiod
aAes| [enuue swes sy} 0} 10algns ale saakojdws ajels ||y
‘s9|01j0d aAB9| 189S 0} S}OUISIP |00Y0S
loy sepiroud |1 z-/1-9 V'O'Y 'sAep Joesuod jo saquinu 702-¥-12 Y'Y Jad sinoy ot
pue uolneolisseo Jiay}l uo puadap Aew pue 1211sIp 01 10 sAep ¢ S| Jeak 0} Jeak woly Janohlied wnuwixepy "99IAI9S
JolIsSIp woly seuen )| aAel| [euossad Buipinoud 1oy sjousip Jo sieak uo paseq sinoy G| JO wnwiXew e o0} yjuow Jad sinoy
|ooy2s ||e ssoJoe s$s9204d JUSISISUOD B Jou S| aJay | 8 JO WNWIUIW B WoJ} saleA Ajyjuow paniooe aAes| [enuuy [eUOSIad/|ENUUY

saafo|dw3 jooyog

saafojdw] sjelg

S310170d AV

‘uoljaJosip spulsip ayj je
papinoid ag Aew sjuawaIoUl [BUORIPPE pUE siuawalinbal
wnwiuiw ajels Ag paulwlisiap SjUsWaIoUl 92IAISS |enuuy

"90IAI8S JO sieah |e)0}

13y} uo paseq 006$ 10 ‘008$ '00.$ '009$ Jo shuog wng dwinT
E Jo} 801n8s Jo Jeah 0| J1ay) Jele a|qibie aie seakojdws ajeig

uoniubooay
92I\I9S JoaIie)

“Jeak (1) auo ul a|qeAladal pue Alejes ay Jo (%01L)
Ju@2uad us} Jo wnuwiuiw e Je pied aq [jeys }l papiroid

s| Aed anjeulsyje JI Jey} jnJ B si BLIBIIO By} Ul papnjou|
‘swnwiuiw ajejs Buipaaoxa juswdojanap |euoissajold

10 ‘sisyoes) payiienb Alybiy Bunjoelye ‘Juswaaaiyoe
juapnjs pasealoul ‘saijiunpoddo Jaaied pasueApe

‘s||Iys pue abpajmouy mau jo Alsisew ‘sanjiqisuodsal
|euonippe Joj uoljesuadwod |ejo} s,@aho|dwa

pauisse| Jo s,9ako|dwa pasuadl| sy} Jo yed si jey)
Junowe Aiejes e sueaw Aed aaneuss)y, ‘swelboid Aed
aAlleula}|y J0) SeulldpInb pue eI WNWIUIW YsI|geisa
os|e 91°G 8|nJ uoednp3 jo Jdeq pue gL L-LL-9 V' O'Y
"sSMo||e }12bpng ay} se senpayos Alejes

pue saue|es [enpialpul }snipe Aew s}oulsIp 8yl ‘sesealoul
paseq -aouewIouad Jo Juuap Buipinoid 1oy sjoulsip
|O0YOs || SS040E $S800.4d JUD]SISUOD B JoU SI alay ]

"%SC'C SeM Y OLAL PUB | LA4 IO "%E SEM Y ZLAL 104 %SV
Sem )l L Ad 104 "9%E SEm wnwixew snuoq 1S\ 8y} L Ad Jo4
‘Buipuny s|gejieae uo paseq Ajsye|dwod

BN ployyim Jo Jeak yoes a|qejieAe sabejusosad wnwixew ay)
Isnfpe ues JeouQ |evsIH JIUD PUE JOUIBAOD 8Y} ‘Y10 I
‘Bunes Aiojoejsnes

B 10} %G| pue Bunies abelany anoqy 10} %G ¢ ‘Bunel
spiepuelg Buipasox3 1o} %G 1 S| Me| AQ PaMO||e WNWIXew ay |
‘suoljen|eAs asuewouad

uo paseq saafojdwsa 0} pepiacid sjuswAed wns dwn|
ale fay| ‘sesealoul Alejes aseq jou ale sjuawisnipy 1SN

sjuawisnipy Jus|y




uoleonp3 4o jdaQ aui pue SH1VY ‘SHIY V4 Aq pepiroid Blep Woy vL0Z/Z}/8 Uoieasey anneisiBa jo neaing Aq pejidwos Loday

Zl jo ¥ abed

‘xel-aud
paJayo ale swniwsaid aouelinsul YyesH ‘1ousip Ag Aiea
fau) pue ‘syyeuaq ue|d elsiae9 Jo AJalieA B JaJ0 sjooyos

sjonpoud Alejunjon

Jayjo pue ‘(syuspuadsp jou) asueinsul 3)l| swos ‘swniwslid
80UEelINSU| Yj|esy ‘sauelnsul |ejusp ‘|eaipaw pue aleskep
10} (YS4) sunoo2y Buipuadg 8|qixa|4 1o} sie|jop Xe}-aid

ue|d euaae)

Jjauaq
ou aAeY painsul-uou ‘saakojdws aje)s se Jsuaq dv'3

‘Jjeueq siy) aAey sesfoljdwe painsul-uou Buipnpaul

awes sy} sAey sal|ie) pue saako|dwa |00yas painsu| ag3 Aq papoddns saijiwe; pue seakojdwa Aousbe sjes |y dv3
06'692% Alwe4/eafojdw3 ¥9°091$ Awe/eekodwy
9L'6LL$ (ual)pliyo/eeholdw 91'82$ (ual)piyo/eakoldwy
2.'99Z¢  @snodg/eafojdwg gy'zels  osnodgeafoldwg
00'L1$ Auo eafojdwz 000% AuQ sakojdwz
olseq olseq
9e°06¢$ Alwed/eakoldw3 90¢$ Ajwe/eakodwy
06'¥51$ (ual)piiypreeholdws ov'601$ (uaJd)pliyo/eefoldwy
7. 9re$  esnodg/esholdwg Z0'ches  osnodg/eshojdwg
00'sv$ Aluo eakojdwig 8y 9r$ AluQ @akojdwz
2I1SSe|D oIsse|n
Z6'718% Aiwe/eafojdws ORZI4 Awe4/eahodw3
80°09¥$ (ual)pliyg/eekoldwz ¥0'0LZ$ (ual)ppyo/eskodws
2.'2Le$  esnodgeafoldws 80'6/€$  osnodgeafoldwg

8C'6LL$ AluQ sakojdwg 8L%0L$ Aluo sakojdw3 GL0Z JesA

wniwaig wniwalg | Ueld Joj sakojdwg

0] 1509 Alyuop

yoam Jad sinoH Q¢ Jeak Jad sinoy 3iom 000 Angibng

saafoldw3 jooyog

saaho|dw] aie)g

JONVHNSNI HLTV3H

SW3LSAS LNINFHILIY SYIHIOVAL ® SIIAOTLINT 2179nd
S1I43N39 JONVHNSNI 40 NOSIHVdINOD




uolleanp3 jo ydaQ auj pue SY1Y 'SV 'v4a Ag papinoid elep wolj #10z/z 1/8 Uoieasay aniesiba jo neaing Aq pajidwiod poday

Zljo g abey

awi} (841y) Juswjjolus je abeianoo

ay) aulpap o) uondo ayy sey sakojdwsa ay) os ‘abelanod
siyy Joj Aed sjooyos [|le JoN ‘yuow Jad 0/'L$ e 000°0L$
s| s@aho|dwa |ooyos ay) 4o} 8oUBINSUI 8| 2Iseq 8y |

‘yuow 0/L°L$ e sjeis
8y} Aq pred 000'01$ Jo Aoijod oiseq e aney seakojdwe ajelg

seafojdw3 jooyog

seafojdw3 sjelg

JONVINSNI 3411

‘21815 2Y3 UBY] JI9MO| a.e Salel J1ayl aliojalayl

‘syyauaq Asewseyd sAeY 10U Op UB|d |OOYIS Y} UO S93U[33Y SIRJIPIIA -
“uol||iw

TS$ 40 |BIO] B 104 10T JedA UB|d 104 3SN 03 000000 ERS PUB ETOT JBSA UB|d
dn a1oys 01 #TA4 SulINp 000‘000'8S Ue|ld |00YIS BY] dAES SESUBMIY JO DE)S -

"$924|18J 9JBIIPAIA |00YIS 3y} ueyl Jaysiy ale
S91e4 419y} 910J3J3U3 sHjauag Adewseyd aney Ue|d 23B1S AU} UO S221119Y 3IeDIPaIA -
*219 ‘S3I}|BUD '3 S2UI4 ‘159493 ‘SIIJUBIEND IUBLLIOLS SIPN|IUI SNOIUR||IISIIA -

20'60T‘8ET LZES

V101

Ly"06S'TYT TLTS

1v1i0L

€9°STLOVTS

SNOaUe||ISIAl

£6°98688ES

SNO3UE|RISIN

S9'9TOVLLTS

saleqay Adewueyd

00'6TELEV'TS

sa1eqay Adeweyd

00°0S

Jajsuel] s8uines vl

S8'TSE'96V' VS

Jajsuel ]| mmr__>mw AV 1L

000 Apisqns aieaipay 00'8LL0E6'S Apisqns a.eaipay
00'000'000°0SS uopeanp3 jo 1dag 000% uoreanp3 jo idag
89°621'0S.'86S uoinNgLu0) 113IsIq 00°0% uollngLIuo) 11IsIg
00'000'000°TSS uolNquIu0) 31kl 00'TLY'9T8'TLTS uonNguUIu0) el
TT'SYLVET'6S 934119y 2JedIpaN 9S' 8IS VIC'6TS 921119y aJedpaN
60'ZVL VP9'8TS (24e01paIA UON) S9a4138Y 68°66.'S62°0TS (24B21p3aIN UON) S924113Y

S6'6SLL85°L6S

vH900/52A10Y

0Z'79€'T9565S

v4900/59An0Y

102 JeaA [eos!4
io} 91e)S By}

0} Sue|d @oueInsu|
40 180Q [ejo L




uoneanp3 jo 1deQ ay) pue SYLV 'SHIdY 'V4a Aq papinoid elep wol ¢10z/Z 1/g UoJeasay anne|sibaT Jo neaing Aqg pajidwos poday

Zl jo g abed

‘AioInqLIu02 Bl SIoJeSIUILPE PUE S18Y0Ba) SAIOE JO %06
*AI0JNQIU0D Ble siaquiaW SYLV JO %0/

%9 1e sinoy Lg| Jano
Buniom seafojdwa [ooyos ojgnd mau 1oy Alojepuews si 8aiaIes A10JnNqLIU0D

*f10INqLIU0D Ble siaquIBW ST Y JUBLIND JO %59

%G Je saakojdwa ajejs mau Aue Joy Alojepuew si 821A18s A10)ngLUIU0Y

Z9 abe aiojaq aJial - (SY4. %EE'0) Aunuuy Alesodws | sepnpoul,.,

8LL'v$ GLL'E$ 000'G.%

€GeS v0EC$ 000°GS$

€85'C$ 969'L$ 000°07$
Aoynquuon Aionguauon uoN  Aiejes bBay

B9JIAI9G Sled) G SHLY

L£8°€$ L0S'T$ 000'G.$

v£8'C$ 8G8'LS$ 000'GS$

180'C$ ZLE LS 000'0t$
Aojnquiuon MAonquiuon uoN  Aiejeg Bay

8JIAI9G slea) 82 SH1Y

29 abe Jaye aumal - Ainuuy Alelodwa ]| op,

657 €0L'v$ 186'€$ 000'G.$
69€'c$ 6Yr'es$ 026'C$ 000'GS$
0S¥'c$ 806'2$ £zl 28 000'0v$
Aionquiuon « Adojnguuog uoN |, AloINqUIUOY UON >mm_mw
9DIAIDG sied ) G¢ SHIdY "
005'c$ 88G'c$ oLo'es 000°G.$
19G'C$ 1€9'Z$ L02'C$ 000°65$
198'L$ €16°1$ G09'L$ 000'0¥$
Aojnquuogn « Aoinquiuoy uoN |, Aionquiuon uoN ﬁm_mw
AY

9JIAIRG SIB3A 82 SHAY

SdlVv

Sy3adv

NOSIRIVdINOD ALINNNY 3417 LHOIVYLS

SINILSAS LNINFHILIY SYIHOVIL ® SIIAO0THINT 217aNnd
S1I43N39 LNIJNIHILIY 40 NOSIHVdINOD




uoneonp3 o 1daq eyl pue SHLY ‘SHIdY ‘Y4 Aq papiroid elep wol ¥10Z/Z L/ Yoieasay aane|siBaT jo neaing Aq pa|idwiod poday

2l jo / sbed

(puowy/sezg‘L$) Jeak/o06'Lz$ - Wauaq abeieny

(Auejes abelane |euly jeah ¢)

[@21n0s

10 siesf |enjoe us) yum juswsiddns Ajyjuow G/ ¢ +]
‘Aidde suoisinoud

Jjouaq wnwiulw uiepa) “991AIes Alonguiuoo
-uou Jo sieah sawy) Auejes abeiane |eull JO %6E}

‘901AJ9s A1oINQLIIU0D

(Yuowy//0'L$) Jeak/gze 'z LS Wauaq abeiany

L00Z 40 66/ 1OV - SIouSq Juswalijel suIwIs}ep
0} pasn SJUsWAeq WNg dwn|/SJUSWABY SIAI8S JS9JE )

(Kiejes obeiane |eul) Jeak ¢)

"SIA ¢ puokaq a0IAIas JO
JAKI8A3 10} SY4 10 %G 0 [BUCIPPE Uy— 9sealou| AjiAabuoT]

LO/L1L U0 %0°Z ‘L0/0€/9 NIy} 801AI8S
Jo sieah sawiy Alejes abeiane |eulj JO %0z - AOINQIUIU0)

(Aluo ea1n18s AloingLiuoo
-UOU) 9AS JO SIA X QY4 X %E€°0) Z9 @bk |jun zg abe
2.0j9q aJl}84 oYM slagquiaw o0} ajge|ieAe AJiNUuuy AJelodws |

LO/LIL U0 %ZL°L -L0/0E/9 NIY} 83IAISS JO sieak sawiy

JO sieah sawi} Auejes abelane |eul JO %G L T (svd) Aiejes abeiane |euls Jo %G 2" | - AIOINQUIUCOUON ‘Jsueg
Aloynquiuoo-uou se swes :Go/L/L oY
90IAIS
sleak gz yum abe Aue 1o ‘(suoisinoid g/ 6L -21d) aaiAIes
sieak 0z uim 09 ebe sieah g yum Gg aby - GO/L/L 210489
-AIoInqmuo)
90IAISS JO
'90IAI8S JO | sueah gz yum obe Aue 1o '921nes Jo sieak pajIpald GE yim
sieah gz yum abe Aue Jo a2in8s Jo sieak G yum o9 aby GG obe '821AI8s JO sieah g Yyim g9 aby AI0JNQUIUOOUON Aungibig
SYlv Sy3dv
AININIHILIE 717N
99IAJIBS JO sieak g 92IAISS JO sledh g Agibi 3
SYlvY Sd3dY

ONILS3A



uoieanp3 jo idaQ ay) pue SY1Y ‘SHIAAY V4 Ag papinoid elep wou ¢1.0z/Z 1/ Yoieesay anelsiba jo neaing Aq pajdwios poday

Zl jo g abed

"Jeak Jad ajdwis %,¢

£00¢ 10 89G1|
10V - /0/1/9 810jaq JO U0 JusLWalljal 10} 8Sealoul 20y pe 9%

papunodwod Jesk Jed y¢

SdlVv

Sd3adv

SIFYUILIY YO S3ISIVY ONIAIT 40 1S0D

aJI pUE UlBHS) SIESA ()

freoipauaq

0} pled jyouaq Alyluow Jo /¢ - %E8 - /8 uondo
Alejolyauaq

0} pled jiyouaq Alyuow jo /| - %88 - 058 uondo
syjuow Q9 8y} Jo aoueleq saAlaal

Aseroyauaq Ayinuue sy Jybies Jo %86 - 09y uondo
syjuow 0z | Jo @aue|eq 104 AJinuue sanleoal

JOAIAINSG 9,06 pue juior Aiepyasuaq Aunuue syl Jybrens Jo %6 - 0Z1LY uondo suondo
JOAIAINS %001 pue julor sjjeuaq awneyl| Ajyyuow - ey wbiens Ainuuy
SHlY Sd3dY
SNOILJO INJINTHILIY YIHLO
"90INISS

J0 sueah gz jo uonajdwod Jo g9 abe Jo Juswulene sleaf gz wol) paonpal

JO Jsllles 8y} sepadaud Juswaunal Alues yaiym Ag §1 % Jo abe jJuawauljal |ewlou sapaosald Juawalial
syjuow sawi ‘saJad e jo z1/s Ag paonpal Jauaq |In4 yjuow yoes o} %1 Jo z/1 Aq paonpal jausq [|n4 ‘Jyousg

EIIVET
"90IAJ9S JO sieah Gz yum abe Auy | jo sieah gz yum abe Aue 1o ao1nas Jo sieak ¢ yim GG oby Apaibig

Sdl1v

Sd3dv

ININIHILIE d3ONA3H




uoneanp3 Jo jdeq 2y} pue SHLY 'SYIdY 'V4a Ag pepircid elep woy ¥1.0z/21/8 Yoieasey anelsiba jo neaing Aq pajidwiod Hoday Z1 o 6 abed
"ualIp|Iyod Juspuadap alow o € JI %09 10 WNLIXew
Jo Aiejes jsaybiy sJaquiaw Jo 9,07 01 1usjeAinba
Ajejeipawwi ajgefed syjauaq s,piy) uspuadag
‘Repypiq
1,09 SJequisw sy} Buimojjoy yjuow sy} sjqeked
Heueq s,asnods Buinians ‘esimiayi0 09 obe payoeal
pey Jo 92IAIaS Jo sieah aiow Jo Gz pey Jagquaw .
au} 4 Ajereipswiwi sjgeAed Jyeuaq s,asnods BUIANIAING U=IPIYS | 203 JIMUIXELU S50
o ‘wnwiuiw Ajyuow Jo aieys |enba Jo uonesuaduiod pPaiaAod
Aunuue 10 %01 J0 4e3ea1b 2y} jo Aynuue - plIyd Yoe3 “yyesp
JOAIAINS %00} PUE JUI0f 00} pUE pailel pey L_ngmE mE_umomzn_ Jeak suo 10} 8snods 0} pallew usaq aAey SN\
U} JI SB JUNOWE UE BAI923] [|BYs 8snods BUIAIAING uoljesuadwod palanod Jo 90| J0 G/-g uondo Jo isjesls) Jsusg
921AI9S |B00.dID8) pUe [Bnjoe Jo sieah G 90I1MBS JO s1edh G Anpgiby3
SYlVY Sd3dv
JDIAY3S-NI-HLV3a
000°'01$ 01 £99°9$ Jo Jyauaq
Joj 9|qib1j9 Jaqwiaw palijal Jo SAIOE 2IAISS JO sieah Q| Apaibig
Sdlv SH3dV
1143N39 H1v3d NNS dIANT
89IMIBS-UI-|}e8(] 88S 92IAl8S JO sieah G Aaibi3
Sdlv SH3AdVY

S1li43aN38 H1v3a

‘Algesip Je yeusq paniooy

Ayligesip je yjeusq paniody

auag

92I1AI8S |enjoe Jo sieah G

(siaquisw A|quiassy |elauan) 1o} sIA QL) @2IAlas Jo sieak ¢

Anaibg

Sdlv

Sd3dv

Alligvsia




uoieonp3 4o jdad 2y} pue SH1Y ‘SHIAY V4 Aq pepiroid elep Woy p10Z/ZL/8 Yoieasey anie|siBa jo neaing Aq pajidwos poday

Zl jo 0l abed

‘sjuedioiyed JOYA-1 pue ‘sealiay BuIopn ‘@AY
:soahojdwa 0} pred Asefes |je uo ajel Jakoldwa %)

|00Y3S %t
[B207 %9L V1
9lels %9.L vl

JJakojdwg

Jaqwaw Alonguiuod oy Aed jo 9,9

Jaqwiaw Aloynguiuod Joy Aed jo 9,6

:09fojdwg

SHlV

SH3advy

SNOILNEIM1INOD

‘uonedoiued
Jeah-0| 1s0d 10} %9 - % JO Skl 9jgelleA e Je pied
}s8lajul PaNUUO papunodwod %9 - %z :B|qelen papuUNOdwod %057 1salayu|
sieak Q| siesk ; uoneing
sJA Qg Japun Jeak yoea 9,9 JO uoljonpal [euolippe :Rnuuy
‘leaoudioal Buipnjoul a21A18s Jo Jeak yoea 9, | paonpay sieaf gg Jopun Jeak yoes 9,9 peonpal ‘%G Alyuop
paonpal siA gz ‘siesh pg paonpal siA gz 'sieah o Aunaibyg
SHlVv SH3dY
(dO¥a) SNV1d NOILJO LNIWIHILIY aI¥N¥I43a
abe uo Buipuadap ‘paonpal A|jelenjoe Ajnuuy
“JIjeuaq paanpaJun Joj Ajjiqibi@ puokaq
auou yjuow yoes 1o} sjpyouaq Jo syjuow Qg 03 dn jo wns dwnq ujoueg
dodq ul
auou | Bunedipiued | ON pue sjuswalinbal aoinies pue abe sjes|y Agibig
S4dlY SH3adY

IVMVYEAHLIM ALINNNY VILYVd



uoneonpg jo idsqg au} pue SY1Y 'SHIY V40 Ag pepircid Bjep woy #102/Z1/8 Yoieassy anjesiba jo neaing Aq pajidwoo Hoday

2l jo || sbed

“"}SO2 [BLIENJOB UO Paseq S| 80IAIaS Jo aseyoing

‘(s1eah g) @o1nies paenb jeuoijeu pue (sieak Q1)
Juswsaljel [elepay) ‘(sieak o) 90I1AIaS |elapa) dlisawop
‘(3w ou—>auo JoJ-s8u0) aoiAl8s ae)s Joud (Bulyoes)
loj sieah G| pue palisse|d 10} sieak G) 92IAI8S |00YDS
ajeAld ‘(Juswjolus |ENOE JO SWI} SUO-10}-8U0) SAE]|
|eonjeqqes ‘(sieah G|) 9o1AIes 9)e)s-J0-1N0 pue (sieak
0} ) seastano ‘(sieah g) soines Aleyjiw aseyaind Aepy

wawAhojdws o1gnd

|esapay) pue juswAhojdwsa a1gnd ajejs-jo-1no Ayjeddiunw
Bunedioiued-uou e yim asinles Juelb jeispa) e Ag pled sem
uosiad ay} asaym aa1A8s Aunful uonesuadwon s JaxJopn

0} anp }SO| W} 8w} aAes| |euoneanpa aseyaind Aepy

"89IAISS JO sleak G Jo Juswuiepe sy} uodn
Hpalo 82IAI8S 8)e)s-j0-Ino siesh G 0} dn aseyaind Aepy

aseyoind
801N

[BUOHIPPY

Sdlv

SH3dv

JJIAY3S 40 ASYHIUNd

uonejwi
VN N sBujuleg
JO Janiepp
uonejwi
VN VN sBuiuleq
uswsalney
VN VN Buipuiosey
‘JuswAojdwa Jo uoneuILls)
1noyum syyausq Joy Aldde Aew Japjo Jo gg abe siaquiajy
"wialsAs sy} Ul IpaIo Jayuny
(Juswwauna Jo ajep | ON '9WSS Ul YesIq yons ou psau (Joye|siba) 0} Jokew :6a)
oApaYe Jiey) puokeq yuoW | }ses| je Joj pojeUILLIS) Jayjoue 0) Juawulanob Jo w.oj auo wolj Buinow s[ernio
UlBLUSI JSNW BIAJBS PBUIGUIOD JO Sieak aow Jo gg | POR®IF LdIOXT 'S|qB|IEAE JIp2.d Jayun) ON “Jeak suo jo
UIM SISqusW ‘@0IAISs PauIqLId Jo SIeak siow Jo gg | WNWIUIW € Joj uawAhodwa ajeulwls) ISNW S|eIoIyo pajoa|]
1ses| Je aney Aay} ssajun) paj@oued aq ||IM juswainal ‘SYadY
J1ay} Jo 8)ep aAI08ys J1sy} JO SYuow g uiyim Jakojdwa | Ul panJode ag ueo JIpald Jsyun) oN ‘waisAs ay) Aq palanod
paJan0d SY1Y UEe JO) MJOM 0} uinjal jouued g abe asimiayjo uoiyisod e 0} Buiuinial 810j2q Yjuow Jepus|es HOM
JapuUN SISqWIAL\ ‘S)JUS] JO SJEP SAIIORYS BU) 0} Joud aUO JOo WNWiIuIW & Joj (jloihed ayy o oq) uswholdwa | © mm%ﬂwm

uswAhojdwa sjeulws) jsnw g9 obe Jspun siaquiaip

ajeulw.a) 1snw seakojdwa palsnod-Sy3dy Jejnbay

Sdlv

Sy3adv

SNOISIAOYd MHOM OL NuNL3y




uoieanp3 Jo 1deq ey} pue SY1V ‘SHICY ‘Y4 Ad papiacid elep wou ¥10z/Z1/8 Yoseasay anlelsiBaT Jo neaing Aq pajidwod podey

Zl jo Z| ebed

(221140 Jo WL} Jesh-g) sjueaal S Ag pajosle syueanal (¢) aaay
(22140 Jo wie) JA-9) siequiaw wa)shs Aq pajosie siequisw (g) 1ybig
OI21}J0 X8 ‘JBUOISSIWWOD Uoljeanpy

012110 X® "JoJIpNY 8jels

0I01}JO X8 ‘Jainseal] 9)els

OIOIO X8 'JBUOISSIWWOY jueg alels

(wusy 1A-g) Joussnog) Aq pajulodde seakojdwa aje)s-uou aaiy)
(92140 jo WL} Jeak

-g) Jousano9) ay) Aq pejulodde ‘siequiaw aakojdwsa siels () 8aiyL
010140 X3 ‘J0joaliq Y4d

012140 X8 ‘Jainseal] a)els

0101}j0 X8 'Jo}pny 8)ejs

(SNOSYH3Ad G1) SHLY

(SNOSY3d 6) SHIAY

NOILISOdINOD a¥vo4g

}1S02
|een}oe uo paskeq ale saseyoind adiAlas Alel|iw |y

"Wwa)sAg ay) ul ao1AIes [enjoe Jo sieak G jses) je
UUM 20IAI8S 9AI9SSY J0/puUE plens) |[euoneN Sesuey
1o} 901AI8s payIpalD Jo sieak g 0} dn aseyoind Aepy

‘ab.ieyosip s|jgelouoy Ue panleosl pue walsAg
8} Ul 801AJ8S |enjoe Jo siead G Ises| Je YIm 92IAI8S
Kreyiw Ainp aanoe Jo sieal g o} dn aseyoind Aepy

‘abJeyas|p a|gelouoy ue panledal pue Walskg

Ay} Ul 921AI8S |ENJO. JO SieaA G JSEd| Je paysigelse
sey Jaquiaw Jaye ‘fuos|ndwos s| paslas awi

} ‘@a1nies Asejjiw @314 Jo sieak g o} dn ysijgelse Aepy

"90IAISS BAIasSaY/plens) wol) uoneledas
19})je 92IAISS SAI8SY S82104 PalLIY IO PIENS) [BUONEN
SesuBIY 10} 82IAI8S pajipald jo sieak anl aseyoind Aepy

‘abieyosip s|qelouoy ue paniadal ‘WalsAg By} Ul 8JIAISS
[enjoe jo sieak G Jses| Je yum aalalas Aleyliw Ainp aaioe
Jo siealk g 0} yuow auo woly alaymiue aseyoind Aepy

90IAIBS
Aeny




Health Insurance

Funding Methodology
ASE and PSE



Health Insurance Funding Methodology
State Employees

Arkansas Code § 21-5-414 requires the state to make monthly contributions for each budgeted state
employee position. According to the statute, the monthly contributions cannot exceed $425 per month
per budgeted position. This maximum amount has been in statute since FY2008. The statute also
authorizes the state’s Chief Fiscal Officer to set the contribution amount. According to the Department
of Finance and Administration’s 2015 Annual Operation Plan for State Agencies, the monthly
contribution amount was set at $410.

Public School Employees

Funding for public school employees is provided in two ways: 1.) each school district is required to make
monthly contributions for employees enrolled in the plan, and 2.) the state contributes funding directly
to the Employee Benefits Division (EBD) to be used for the public school employee plan.

e School District Contributions

Arkansas Code § 6-17-1117 requires school districts to pay a minimum of $150 per month for each
employee actually participating in the state health insurance plan beginning Jan.1, 2014. Districts have
the option of paying more than the minimum amount, and in 2014, 62 of the 238 school districts (as well
as five charter schools, four educational service cooperatives and two secondary technical centers) paid
mare than the minimum. The statute also requires the contribution rate to increase as the per-student
foundation funding rate increases. Specifically, the contribution amount must increase at the same rate
as the salary and benefit component of foundation funding (as calculated by the foundation funding
formula, or matrix). For FY15 (July 2014 through June 2015), the salary and benefit component
increased 2%, raising districts’ monthly employee contribution requirement to $153.

The General Assembly provides funding to school districts for this purpose primarily through the per-
student foundation funding rate (56,521 for 2014-15). However, the state and federal government
provides school districts many other sources of funds they may use to pay the health insurance benefits
of employees. For example, the state provides English Language Learner state categorical funds, which
are intended to allow school districts to pay the salaries and benefits for teachers in English as a Second
Language programs.

e Direct State Contributions

In addition to providing school districts with money they can use for health insurance, the state also
sends funding directly to the Employee Benefits Division. The state provides $50 million annually
through two Public School Fund appropriations (one for $35 million and another for $15 million). For
2013-14, the General Assembly provided $43 million in additional one-time money from General
Improvement Funds, for a total of $93 miillion. For 2014-15, an additional $26.4 is being redirected from



two school facilities funding programs and the program that funds professional development for
educators. Additionally, during the 2014 Fiscal Session, the Governor requested another $10 million
in General Revenue to be added to the $26.4 million that was reallocated during the First
Extraordinary Session of 2013, for a total of $36.4 million. With the existing $50 million, the General
Assembly has provided a total of about $86.4 million directly to EBD for the public school employee
health insurance plan.



ASE Positions
Authorized v. Base v. Unbudgeted



Authorized vs Base vs Unbudgeted

Assume an agency has 100 positions authorized in their Appropriation Act.

During their annual budgeting process they budget for 80 of the 100 positions. This establishes
their base level number of positions at 80.

This means they have 20 positions that are authorized/appropriated, but not budgeted.
100 Authorized Positions

- 80 Budgeted Positions= Base Level
20 Unbudgeted Positions

Now assume that 10 of the 80 budgeted positions are vacant. Even though these positions are
vacant, the agency budgets for them as if they may fill them during the fiscal year.

80 Budgeted Positions
- 10 Vacant Budgeted Positions
70 Budgeted Positions Filled.

Insurance will be paid on the 10 vacant budgeted positions, but retirement will not. If any or
all of these 10 are filled during the fiscal year, the agency will begin to pay retirement on those
positions as they are filled.

Insurance and Retirement will be paid on all 70 positions that are budgeted and filled.
Neither Insurance nor Retirement will be paid on the 20 unbudgeted positions.

When the agency prepares their next budget request - that will eventually become their next
appropriation act - they must request a change level (continuation/restoration) of the 20
unbudgeted positions in order to keep them. If they do not, the positions will be eliminated,
causing the agency to have 80 authorized positions instead of 100 in the appropriation act,
assuming no other changes were made.

If the agency were to request the change level (continuation/restoration) of the 20 unbudgeted
positions and they were approved, then the new appropriation will continue to reflect 100
authorized positions.



Positions by State Agency
FY 2012 through FY 2014



6 € 3 [ [ o1 L £ ¥ 0 [ [ 6 T 8 0 (13 [ NOISSININOD SWIVID] 09
[ 9 99 [ 68 £6 9L L 69 v 63 €6 9L 3 69 t 68 €6 — ALIOHLNY ONIGTING SYSNVNYY|  0SE
¥ 0 v 8 v [ [ 0 ¥ [ [ 0z 5 0 5 T 6 [ ALIMOHLNY NYO1IN3ANLS|  L¥E
3 0 € 0 £ € 3 0 3 (1) £ T £ 0 3 [E] £ T NOISSININIOD SAVMHILYM Tve
5 0 S 0 L [ S 0 5 0 L 2 S 0 5 0 L L B "NSININOD WNIOVLS TVINOWIN ¥YM|  BEE
4 0 z 0 € £ z 0 z 0 € B z 0 [3 0 £ £ NOISSIWINOD INJNTTLLIS 0J0VEOL|  FEE
5 0 B 0 S 5 s 0 s 0 5 S S 0 5 0 5 5 NOISSININOD SNIDNIINIS|  82€
[ T 02 3] [3 6T €2 [4 Tz z 6T 1z 8 I i1 [4 [E TE ALIMOHLNY ADOTONHDAL 8 3ONIIDS| LT
662 0z 6L 0 [13 [T €0E 9z LLT 6] e 6EC 667 [13 042 0 [133 6€C NOISSIWNOD ¥3AN343a onand| ¥z
[ v 61 0 [23 [ 0z € T [ [ [£4 7T v 81T 0 w [43 QYY08 HIISNVHL NOSINd 150d| €2
5 T b 0 L I 5 T v 0 L i 9 £ £ 0 L L “NSWWOD ITOIHIAYOLOW|  OZE
L 0 L 0 6 3 g 0 [l 0 3 6 L T 9 0 6 6 NOISSININOD HLTVIH ALMONIN|  6TE |
€ z T 0 [ [} ¥ T [4 0 ¥ v v T £ 0 ¥ v NOISSININOD "4f "ONIY H3HLNT NILLUVN|  8TE
£ T z 0 £ £ 3 0 £ 0 3 5 3 0 £ 0 B £ NSWD LDIYLSI0 ONINOZ 10LdYD|  STE
8 z 9 0 [ [ T T 6 0 or o1 6 z A 0 [ oL "NSININOD NOISNYIN SHONYIA0D|  bTE
78¢ oy TvE €8 00t €81 BEE 67 60€ 8€T 00t BES ESE 5E STE BET oot BES NOLLVNIWY313a ALMIAvSIa|  TIE
£ T z 0 £ 3 £ T I3 0 £ £ 3 0 £ 0 € € “NSWINOD SIWOH QIUNLOVANNYIN|  SOE
T 0 T 0 T T T 0 1 0 T J 1 0 1 0 T T "08 IWOIQIN AUVNINILIA|  86C
8 [ 9z B3] 8 £z 9z £ [34 ] 7 ST sz S [ 0 ST ST NOISSIWINOD Q¥OD TWNIdS|  S6C
T 0 I 0 T 1 T 0 1 0 T T T 0 1 0 T 1 A90101aNY 8 ADOTOHLYd HO33dS| 62
I 0 T 0 z T z T T 3] € {4 H T T 0 z z L ‘08 ADOTOHOASD | 682
8 1 L 0 [ ot 6 T ] [ o1 [ ot z 8 0 (3 [ -. 09 AOVINYVHA|  £8C
T 0 [3 0 z T z 0 [4 0 z z z 0 z 0 z Z ‘08 AYLINOLIO| 08T
1 1 0 0 1 1 T T 0 0 T 1 T T 0 0 T T ‘08 SNVIDLLJO ONISNIdSIA| 6T |
ST v Tz 0 37 £ [ £ Tz 0 T 1T 1z z [ 0 LT 17z - ‘QEONISYNN| LT
[ 6 TE 0 i i 6% F3 [13 0 i Th 8% L TE 0 T T ‘08 1VOIQ3N|  ¥LT
1 T 0 0 T T 1 T 0 0 1 T T 1 0 0 T T Q8 ONISNIIN SIUILTIA]| 04T
3 0 £ 0 £ € z 0 T 0 £ £ 3 0 [2 0 € £ ‘a8 SHINIAVXA TVINID|  B9Z
[ 0 [ 0 T T 3 0 T 0 3 T 1 0 T 0 1 T "09 'WYX3 JIDVHJOHIHD | 59T
[4 0 z 0 £ £ 3 0 £ 0 £ € £ 0 3 0 € £ "08 ONISNIDINOILDILO¥d | €92
6T L 7T 0 TE 1€ ST 8 LT (€] TE 87 54 8 i3 z 9z 8T T0YINOD 0JOVAOL SYSNWINY|  T9¢
¥ 0 ¥ 1 [ 5 v 1 3 0 B £ 3 [4 T 0 £ £ i QYY08 AYIAODIY ONY ONIMOL|  BSZ
T 0 T 0 T T 0 0 0 0 0 Q8 NOLLYYLSIDIY HOLOIJSNI IWOH ¥Y | 662
T 0 T 0 T 1 T 0 1 0 1 T 1 0 1 0 T 1 a8 ONISNIDI SUINYOM IVID0S|  ¥Se
5 0 S T s 9 5 X ¥ 0 9 9 v 1 € 0 9 9 SIOIAYIS TWHNY|  0ST
£T 0 €1 0 ST ST €T 0 €1 0 ST st vT 1 €1 0 ST ST - 'NSWWO0D 3LVISI VA 86T
T 0 z 0 z z [4 0 T 0 z T z 0 z 0 T [4 OUVOd AdVYIHLIWOISAHd| 99T
¥ 0 ¥ [ v [ v 0 ¥ (2) [ z € T z 0 Z z ‘08 AdVYIHLIDVSSYIN|  SPT
9 0 9 0 9 9 9 0 9 0 9 9 9 0 9 0 9 9 WINOD '8¥51a % INAIDSIA TVIDIGNT|  TvE
0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 T 0 T 0 3 1 ] - ‘08 5151901039 O¥T |
B T I 0 3 6 8 [ 9 0 3 3 B T 9 0 6 6 NOISSINWOD SJIHL3|  8€Z
S 0 5 0 S S 5 0 5 0 S H 5 0 5 0 5 5 ‘a8 SYIAIAUNS TYNOISSIIONd| 98¢
'8 SYIINIONI TYNOISSIIOUd HO4 FUNSNIDN
T T 0 1 z € 1 1 0 0 £ £ 1 1 0 0 £ £ ‘08 ,YIQ IVHINNA B SHAWTVENI|  ££C
9 0 9 0 L L 9 T S 0 L A L 0 L 0 L L a8 SYINOISSINWOD NOLLDT| zee
9 T S 0 f43 [ 3 z L 53] T [l 6 [ L 0 or [l .... ONISNOH HIVd|  6TC
£ 1 T 0 3 € € 0 £ 0 3 3 £ z T 0 £ € NI SY3ININYX3 40 '08 DNMASNNOD| 822
81 [ T 0 TT 43 61 T 8T 3] 6L [ 61 € 9T 0 [ [ - ~'G8 ONISNIDN SHOLOVHINOD| vz
€ 0 £ 0 v ¥ £ 0 £ 0 ¥ ¥ € 0 € 0 ¥ ¥ 09 SIONIOV NOILDAIOD| T2t
z 1 1 0 T T [ T 1 0 T [4 z T T 0 T [ "A3Y¥d 103193N B 3SNAY QUHD| 0T
v 0 v 0 ¥ ¥ v 0 [ 0 ¥ ¥ £ 0 £ 0 v ¥ '093LVLS ‘I YIIVD ILVANG | 9TT
3 1 T 0 £ 3 z 0 [4 0 3 £ B 0 £ 0 £ 3 ‘a8 NOILVIDOSSY VN8| stz
£ B [4 0 ¥ ¥ z T 1 0 € € £ z 1 0 € € ] ‘08 S.MININYXI ¥3guve| 7Tz
[ 1 £ 0 € £ £ T [4 0 £ 3 B T z 0 £ € Q¥Y08 NYWSANOS 1Iv8 1WNOISS3doNd|  T1¢
1 1 0 0 T T 1 1 0 0 T 1 T T 0 0 T T *0fl ONISNIDN §,HIINOILON o1z
£ T z 0 € € B 0 3 0 B € B 0 € 0 3 € o ‘08 SYANDISIAYOIILNI| 90T
'8 'S1D3LIHOYY 3dYISANY ‘S, LIILIHINY |
t T 3 0 ¥ ¥ v 1 3 0 ¥ ¥ [ T £ 0 [ 2 ‘08 ONISNIDI SH3SIvddY|  s0¢
6 1 B 0 6 6 6 1 8 0 6 6 8 1 L 0 6 6 "Q8 ADNVINNODDY|  EO0T
0 T T 0 0 0 0 T T 0 0 0 0 1 T ‘08 SMOLOVYLSAY| 002
T 0 iz 0 WE vE 0f 0 [B 0 6€ 6 BE 0 [ 0 v i 3931100 NUILSVIHLUON SYSNVINY| 08T
95T £ EST 0 z91 791 09T 0 091 0 (13 [ (713 €1 65T 0 [T [ 3937100 ALINNWINOD N¥¥d TYNOLLYN|  SLT
[ T g 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 o1 o1 43 z [ 0 [i3 I ALISYIAINN HOIL N8V|  OET
0ZS'E 9ZE ¥ET'E £62'T 0SS'E 98y SZS'E 8VE LLT'E EVT'T T6S'E PES'Y 0SS'E TLE 6LTE ovZ'T P6S'E EB'Y NOILVLHOJSNVYL® AVMHOIH| 060
8 [ 1L 0z TL 16 z8 [ [ 6T [ 16 78 €T 69 [£3 69 16 - NOISSININOD AHILIOT|  $80
[ 7S 0Z5 0 Z19 719 6.5 iS5 [ 0 709 709 555 85 L6 0 709 Z09 - NOISSIWWOD HSId B IWYD| 080
ST T 9T 0 €E €€ 8T 0 8z 0 EE €€ 6C 0 62 0 EE €€ ALVLS JOHIUNSYIUL] 690
LY i1 0£T 0 791 791 SST LT 8ET 0 (13 791 LT [ TET 0 E9T €91 31V1S 4O AYVIINDAS|  £90
SE 2 8¢ 0 Sv v or L €€ 0 St St or 8 [ 0 St st YINOISSIWNOI ONY1| T390
853 TET i3 0 988 988 LS8 253 STL €1 698 788 9v8 [T 169 0 698 698 ILYISJO¥OLIANY| 650
0.1 0Z 0ST 0 69T 691 91 8T 6v1 0 69T 69T 89T 91 [ 0 69T 69T - v¥INIO AINHOLLY| €50
€ T [4 0 v v H 1 T 0 v v ¥ 0 [l 0 ¥ [} " ¥ONY3IA0D INVNILNIN| TS0
8C £ ST 0 SE SE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TWHINID HOLO3IdSNI AIVDITN J0 I01HI0|  SED
ED £ £F 0 09 09 [ ¥ Sp 0 09 09 v ¥ st 0 03 09 301440 SYONYIA0D|  PEO
19 v LS 0 9 9 St S o 0 o 9y St ot SE 0 o D) 1¥N0D 3W3¥dNS|  Zeo |
[ 0 [ 0 fas [43 [ 0 o1 T T [43 [ 1 6 0 [43 T YOLVNIOYOOD HO1NJ3504d| 820
343 ST 80T 3] StI vet 61T ST [ 6] sz1 €21 61T 61 00T [{3) ¥TT ECL SLYN0J IHL 40 301440 'NINaY|  EZ0
[ 5 [ 0 [ & iy 9 [ 0 6 6% Ly 3 [ 0 [ 6F §1viddv 40 14N0D| 810
[ €1 10T 0 {43 [543 611 oT £01 0 LT 61 9TT it 66 0 671 {43 ] TDONNOD IAILYISIOA|  TT0
[713 1z 0 062 062 84T 8Z 05z 0 06 067 ST sz 0sZ 0 062 06¢ ANy 3ALLYISIDAT| 600
€1 T 0 ST ST [ [3 [ 0 ST [ s 1 T 0 ST ST 3I¥NIS| s00 |
0z 0 0z 0z [ [ [ T 1z 61 67 8% 8T 0 31 61 67 [ ) SINLVINIS3IY 40 3SNOH|  £00
PTAd [BIOL | painsu) loN paJnsul  [$TAd nwﬁmv:a:: €TA4 pa1adpng VY Ul yiny ETAd |eI0L |painsu) JoN painsu|  [€TA4 p2128pnqun | £TAd patedpng 1Y Ul yiny ZTAd|e10L | paJnsu|joN painsul  |ZTAd vu—uwu:«.:: TTAd vug:.ul.._‘n 12y Ul yany L Asuady ‘ON
mwm;nuun_.cm # mUN)O_nEm # mmU)D_ [ITER Suolsod SUoISOd # SUOIISOd # A .L EF | EE:] muw-ﬁD_NEm # suolyisod # suonIsod # SuonIsod # saadojdw] 4 |seato|dw] # wﬂWbu_nEu # suonisod § suolysod # Suosod # T }U:Nw(
HTAd ETAS | ZTAd




CLE-SET-¥T VOV Jad saahojdwa 191115]0 UOIEAIASUO) 10} 2OUBINSUI 213 10§ 2|qIsUOdSal s AoUade alj) asneoaq 1€ uonendoldde oy U] SUoNisod Jo Joquint a1t 9[qnop AJJEaU S| UOISSILILIGS S30IN0saY [EINFEN 94} 10 SUONISod Patadpng J6 Jaquny o]
- - } [ T I ‘ [
: - _ - 7 .Em_mm.._o.a \|osked ay se ma?_wm_Et.u:q 181G 31 YDIYM 10} 513Y10 Buowe EwtnnL unoy .mEBﬂmL Wno) (el _ils.aﬂmzz._uwmc& Andag ‘E_Bm_m_mﬂ “sadpnr os|e nq 2210 ﬂc_hgq ayr Ajuo _—o: 1oy suoperdoidde sapnjaul UOIIEWIOJU| JOYIPNY 23815 9Y] |
[ [ T T
| _ Lo ‘uopysod Jad Pwvw AuiAed ale m_m_ U3 130 asay} asaym L_ 1s0d Jad gT4$ S| sapuade wuu—m_hnz 21l waLNd u:.ﬁ. ‘op sapuade ajels Jejndal :L: ag3or m.E_..E_m___ Apyd “ Aed ||e adajj0) r_.._m_—mmu._:oz Wy pue a89)j03 >~_..__.__EEnu JiEd [EUONEN ‘Yoa] SEsUBNIY ‘UD): _EEQU_ Kianot eyl
- ikt = 2 : - Aok ditmn
_ _ _ ‘aa3 :u_._o._..t aduelnsu| hru_n 2 su : 1sod ayy Ajug ,ﬁm_h By Ul 13‘,55:"*32:31 J0 Jaquinu [enpe wﬁ,ucumﬂnw._ uo_w op a8aj|0) usalseayuoN .w.(.v:..m_ 283)10) Ayunwiwio) yieg _m:c_u_mz “Ypa) SESUEN Y 10} SWINJOD 10V U] PazIIoyIny su
i ] : [ [ _ 1 - ] | PN B
, I ] I | I I I | ] ] - -
‘g3 03 uoiINGLIU0I OFLTLTLTS 4O 210} E 0 s3wod suoiisod p21a8pnq Zo6'vE X Yuow Qg3 03 UoRNGUIUCD QOZ'ERS'ZITS 4O |E101 B O Sawod suclysod pa1a8png oL 'FE X Yluow| 03 UOIINQUILOD ObZ 'bHS TOTS 4O (€301 € 03 Sawod suonisod pajedpng gT5'vE X Yiuow sad =
Jad 01#$ “£T A4 Buunp ,uonysod pazadpng, yaea oy yiuow Jad 0Ty papircid sapuale a3eis| sad 06ES "ET Ad Buunp ,uonisod payadpng, ypea Joj yuow 1ad ggES papiroid sappuae atess| 06es ZT A4 Juunp uomsod pajadpng, yoea Joj yiuow Jad pgES papirod sapuade aters|
SPE'ZE | 9sb'y 658°LT YSE'E Z06'VE 9SE'BE VEL'TE £88°% 1S8'LT BLT'E OvL'VE 810'8E I857€ ¥S6' 1£79°LT LTS'E 8IS'VE SY0'SE
YTA [PI0L |paJnsul3oN | painsul_ [pTAd PI99pngun | bTAd pajedpng Py uyiny £TA4 [eJOL |POINSU[ION | painsul | ETAd poIodpngun | ETAd paedpng Vy uryny TTA4 |EIOL | pAnsujJoN paInsul__|ZTAd pa1adpnqun [ZTAd pasadpng | oV Ul jing YTA - ETAd - ZTA4 40} S[E10)
saaho|dw3 ¢ [seahojdw] i [seakojdwy # suojsod # suolysod ¥ |seakojdw] ¢ [seekojdw] ¢ [seakojdw3 # SuonIsod # suojlisod # saaho|dw3 # |saakojdw]  [seakojdw3 # SuonISod # suonisod # suoljisod #
1 £TA 1 TTAd
' 1
6 EL 6L L4 00T 0T 6 £T 6L 0 00T 00T 68 LT 2L 0 001 00T S32IAH3S AONIDHIS 40 301440/ S66
89 g 09 [ SL St 9 3 85 [ SL SE T i3 09 [ SL SL YILNID NOLLYWHOANI INMD | 066
{214 49T 9TE St 629 vL9 SIS 9LT 6EE EET 629 [4:74 SIS 06T SEE EET 679 794 ANIALYYAIT AYVLITING SL6
8¢ S5 (144 1574 00E Tv0'T Z8Z Sb LET 0 00E 00E 897 YE YET 9 E6T 66T - - 321104 3LV1S| 096
TET ST 144 0 T (048 LT £CT (€) T 1141 ZEL 8T 11 0 TPT T JLVLS AV ININD | SS6
95 L 6t 0 95 95 L 6t 0 55 S5 ES 9 b 0 SS 5§ "ONYL '3 "SANLS LNIWIDHOINT MV 0S6
LLE 6€ BEE 0 ETP E8E o EVE 9 4.4 (144 bLE (43 (443 -] {144 6Z¥ _ ANVND TVANIWNOYIANT | 0£6
vT v 0z 0 ST [ 7 [ 0 ST ST [3 7T 0 ST [13 (WINO3 AMOLSIH) WSINNOL '8 SYYVd
B¥L 08 899 0 8L LvL 18 999 9 6LL S8L 66 89 6 9LL SBL WSIHNOL 8 SHUVd
1 0 1 0 T T 0 T 0 1 T 0 T 0 T T ~ 1IONNOD ‘s3y VHNLIND B IVENLYN - HYd
0z T 61 0 T 174 T 0z 0 [44 T 6T 0 {44 “WINOD WNISNIAl SYSNYOINY JINOLSIH - HYQ
ET € 0T 0 T €T € 0T 0 ET T [44 0 £T NOISSIWWOD I9VLIYIH TYHNLYN - HVa
9z € {14 0 ST T 1 0z 0 T E 1z 0 T ) NOILVAYISIYd DIMOLSIH - HYQ
44 0 [44 0 [44 0z 0 0T 0 [44 0 114 0 (44 NOISSININGY 3SNOH 31¥1S d10- Hvg
o1 € L 0 or 0T £ L 0 8 € S 0 8 SUYIdWIL JIVSOW-HVQ
0T 0 0T 0 0t 0T 0 ot 0 0t 6 T ) 0 0T SALLNVIAINH 3 S1HY - HYa
41 € 6 [ ET 11 [4 6 0 1T 0T T 8 0 1T H3LN3D TVHNLIND V1130 - HVa
9t 14 CE 0 SE 9E € EE 0 SE SE € ZE 0 SE NOLLVYLSININGY TYHLN3D - HYd
L6L 0ET £99 8T 096 LT8 8rT 6L9 8T 196 658 991 €69 6T 096 S3DIAYIS 3DHOINYOM 40 INTWLYYdId
06 [43 8L 14 S6 68 (U 6L L 56 06 8 [4:] ¥ 56 40 INIW1HY4IQ "oav]
06 2 8 (s} SoT 88 (41 9L Z Tot 06 T 8L E (441 YT 1N3IWdOTIAIA JINONOD3
0Lb'L E9TT LOE'9 £09 008°L 019 787°T 8ZE'9 989 ETL'L 66E'8 €IS, 87T S82'9 888 BIS'L 90t ~ S3DIAHIS NYINNH 40 INJWLYYdIa
8E £ SE 0 ES 114 S 9E 0 (43 [43 1r ¥ LE 0 5 [43 ~40°1d3Q ‘03 Y3HOH
0ZT ET L0T [444 VET 0ZT (49 80T 9T 01t 9SE LT €T Pt 8ZT 8Z1 9s€ 3937100 ¥V LSYAHLNOS 169
20T (49 06 L8 LO0T L6 114 98 68 66 88T 0T It 16 L6 88T B SYLIHOVNO 3HL 40 3931103
6 Z L 0 T 6 [4 L 0 1T It 8 0 0 1T 111 ] w.e.:_\.rzuu S3DINYIS HLTYIH |
6 13 9 0 (49 6 T 8 0 143 1T L 4 0 ADOTONHDIL NOLLYWHOANI HLIV3H 40 3D1440|
6957 SEE (43 96¢ 998°C L19T 1S€E 992°c S9T 688'C YST'E €597 68E 0ZT SY6'T SOT'E - H11V3IH 40 1430 &
8TL 08 B¥9 0 0r8 1174 06 159 vE e 9/8 6YL 20T vE 4] 9.8 ELE] Wﬂ.ﬂmm:w ANHI/INNIATY-VHA |
[ € T 0 ¥T [ T £ 0 €1 €1 €1 z 0 €T €T ~ NOISIAIQ ONIDVY-V4a
0LE'T TLT 661°T 0 0BY'T 96E'T ELT €721 114 S8Y'T 905°T E6£'T 64T 1z S8Y'T 905'T S30IAY3S INN3, H-via
0z S ST 0 0z 61 14 ST 0 0z 0T 14 S 0 0z 0z 3JOYOIN3I 3OVHIAIE TOHODTY-V4d 19
[4 0 T 0 T ot 0 ot 0 [49 (43 0T 0 0 (43 T ! 0 39VHIAIE TOHODTV-V4d 119
BBE 6E 6FE 0 St 88E 8E 0SE 9 Lyt £SP 08E TvE 0T Lby LSt 301AY3S INIWIDVNYN-VIQ 15:]
S8 i 1L [E]] 66 68 114 69 0 £6 €6 6L 0 E6 €6 NOILYINA3 ¥334vD 065
143 T [43 0 9E EE E 0E 0 9g 9€ [4 [ 9E 9E LT €8s
65 T 8y 1 59 19 T I 0 59 9 79 0 59 59 LSIMHLYON| 785
95 1T St 0 LS 95 6 it 0 LS LS 15 0 LS LS B 39414 5,A31MO0HD PES
69% 9 Sof 1] 0ES LSY E9 Y6E 0 OES 0ES 19 Q 0ES 0ES "SOAS "8VHIY - '3 IDYONHOM 0Zs
6% S Lad [ 395 05 9 Lad 0 95 95 8y 0 9s 95 AUVYEIT 3LVLS 615
ZoT 8 [ ] €01 86 [43 98 v 601 €11 96 8 T €11 _NOISIAIQ NOISIASTILTYNOLLYONA3| 91§
EST L2 9ZT (€] ELT SST 9z 61 (€) ELT 0LT StT (€) ELT 0LT 3V30 IHL Y04 HOS ETS
08 6 |74 13 6 98 £T EL 3 6 L6 6L £ 6 L6 aNINE 3HL ¥04 TOOHDS 0TS
18E i LEE (7) vt BLE oF BEE t ot paad TLE S 6EY Ll B NOILYDNA3 30 LNIWL¥V43a 005
1€ € 8T 0 9E EE S 8¢ 0 9E 9E ZE 0 9E 9E '1d3d NOILVNIQYOO0D ININSSISSY|  06b
SOE'T 99T 6ET'T [43 PPE'T 9LE'T 852'T LLT 180T 9 YIET 9LE'T T0T'T 0EO'T 00T 9UT'T 9LE'T 40 °1d30 'NOILDIYYOD ALINNINWOD | S8Y
¥86'E BIL 9TT'E €S 9Eb'Y 63"t 8Tt BZ6 95T'E (44 6ZY'y 9SL'y (1993 SIZ'E PEE ETH'Y L'y - 40 "Ld30 ‘NOILOTIHHOD 08t
9 [ 9 0 L L 8 Z 9 0 9 g 9 T S 0 9 9 NOLLYINYOJNI JIHdV¥9039 40 301440 | (44
0EZ ST S0¢ [4 LST 65T j144 [44 0z 0 LST LST TET 6T 414 0 LST LST ) “1d30 SIN3LSAS NOLLYWYOINI 0Lt
3 ST 65T [GE] ELT £6 2T ST LST (o8} ELT €6 €91 €1 0sT (o8} ELT €6 ___ NOISSININGD §304N0S3Y TYHNLYN ¥Y|  SSb
0T T 28 0 81T 81T 80T T L6 0 81T 81T SOT 14 16 0 8IT 81T NOISSIWINOD 32IAY3S OITand 0st
ot It (14 0 L 8E 8 0E 0 oF or LE L 0E 0 ot o NOISSININGD S¥9 310 Obt
L 0 L 0 & L 0 L 0 L L L 0 L 0 L % "8 SY9 WN3108.13d a3143n0N 413
06T 8T 291 (61} 1z 06T TE 65T 0] 86T 6T 08T 7 85T €] 861 [ :‘1 ININLIHVJIA IONVENSNI|  SZb
9z 4 (13 T 3 82 ¥ [T 0 [54 67 [ 5 ST @) 1€ 6T ~— AJANS WDID01039 ¥Y|  oev
9t € EE 0 6E 9 € EE 0 o o 9E E EE€ 0 ot o ANIWLHVd3a SALLNNDIS oty |
9 S 65 0 TL 59 9 65 0 L bL 99 S 19 0 YL L B LNIWINYIIA HNYE Sov
¥ 0 t 0 S ¥ 0 v 0 S S 14 0 i 0 S S ANIWLNYAIA SOLLNYNOYIY oy
615 £ 9Ly €T 6LS 65 [43] 8 8t L LS 645 91s (43 el 0S vis ¥Z9 1430 3¥NLINIMYOV AUV oot
55 14 s 0 79 (4] 95 14 5 0 29 9 as L 6 0 (4] 9 - ALIHOHLNY IDNVNIJ LNIWJO13AIC S6E
Z0T ET 68 0 9vT 9FT 90T £T £6 0 8¥T 8bT 0ort 49 86 0 8PT 8bT "NSIWINIOD NOILVSNIdINOD SHINYOM 06E
EET £E 00T 0 091 091 EET LE 96 T 1474 STT 86T S5 EvT 6 a1z ST SHIVAJY SNWVHILIA|  SBE
[ T T 0 gz T z T T 0 T [4 z 1 T 0 z [4 - JUVAIIMQIHD SNVHILIA|  0BE |
48 6 8L 9 S6 10T 18 €T 89 0 76 6 LL T €9 0 6 6 _ N3LSAS INJ3IYILIY ¥IHOVIL SLE
SL L 89 4] 8 78 SL 6 99 0 4] [4:] TL 6 9 0 08 08 "SAS LNIW3IYHLLIY S33A0TdW3E JIENnd 0LE
T 0 T 0 3 T z T 1 0 T T 1 T 0 0 T 30140 "OAS ‘SNVHILIA AT18VSIA|  S9E
YIAd |0l |painsulloN | painsul [WTAd paiadpnqun | ETAI POW9BPNE | PV UIANY | ETAJEIGL [painsulioN | poinsul |eTAd Paladpnqun | £TAd PoaBpng | BV ulyIny | CTAJIPIOL [painsuiioN | poinsul|7TAd paedpnqun | ZTid pawedpng oL Aousdy T “oN
saaho|dw3 # uwuuo_mEu ## [seafo|dwiz ¢ SU0JIS0d # suopisod # suonisod #  |seahojdw3 # mau>a_a_mlwlan_g£u # suollisod # SUD|ISOd # suonisod #  [saakojdw3 4 [seakojdw3 4 [seakodw3 ¢ SUOJYSOd # | AouaBy
YA ETAd |




Summary Information
ASE Health Insurance Plan
FY 2012 through FY 2014



Summary Information for State Employee Insurance for FY12-14

Appropriated Position and Active Employee Data

FY12
# #
Positions # Positions # Positions Employees | Employees # Employees
Auth in Budgeted
Act FY12 Unbudgeted FY12 Insured Not Insured Total FY12
38,045 34,518 3,527 27,627 4,954 32,581

State agencies provided $390 per month for each "budgeted position" during FY 12.
$390 per month X 34,518 budgeted positions comes to a total of $161,544,240
contribution to EBD.

FY13
# # #
Positions # Positions # Positions Employees Employees Employees
Auth in
Act Budgeted FY13 | Unbudgeted FY13 Insured Not Insured | Total FY13
38,018 34,740 3,278 27,851 4,883 32,734

State agencies provided $390 per month for each "budgeted position" during FY 13.
$390 per month X 34,740 budgeted positions comes to a total of $162,583,200
contribution to EBD.

FY14
i # #
Positions # Positions # Positions Employees Employees Employees
Auth in
Act Budgeted FY14 | Unbudgeted FY14 Insured Not Insured | Total FY14
38,356 34,902 3,454 27,859 4,486 32,345

State agencies provided $410 per month for each "budgeted position" during FY 14.
$410 per month X 34,902 budgeted positions comes to a total of $171,717,840
contribution to EBD.

Notes:
e Arkansas Tech University, National Park Community College and AR Northeastern
College each have a group of positions that have been folded into the institutions over
the years from other agencies and still provide ASE Insurance to those employees.

e The Number of budgeted positions for the Natural Resources Commission is nearly
double the number appropriated positions in the agencies act due to A.C.A 14-125-312
that provides state insurance to Conservation District employees.

® The Lottery Commission as well as Arkansas Tech, National Park Community College,
and Arkansas Northeastern College pay a higher rate to EBD for each budgeted
position. For FY14 they are paying $466 per position that equates to an additional
$185,472 per year going to EBD.

The information provided was compiled by the Bureau of Legislative Research from data provided by Employee Benefits Division of DFA.



Summary Information for State Employee Insurance for FY12-14

Retiree Data - Employee Only

Cont.

Non-Medicare Retirees (as of June 30) Medicare Retirees Total Retirees
Year Gold Silver Bronze Year | Gold Only Year All Plans
2012 | 2,278 3 20 2012 7,360 2012 9,661
2013 | 2,482 18 36 2013 7,865 2013 10,401
2014 | 2,444 22 58 2014 8,232 2014 10,756

TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE MEMBER COUNTS - INCLUDING DEPENDENTS

2012 GOLD SILVER | BRONZE | Total
Actives 46,538 1,193 2,782 50,513
Non-Medicare
Retirees 3188 9 50 3,247
Medicare Retirees 9792 0 9,792
Total 2012 59,518 1,202 2,832 63,552
2013 GOLD SILVER | BRONZE | Total
Actives 45,234 2,197 3,498 50,929
Non-Medicare
Retirees 3,443 34 78 3,555
Medicare Retirees 10,461 0 10,461
Total 2013 59,138 2,231 3,576 64,945
2014 GOLD SILVER | BRONZE | Total
Actives 44,119 2,919 4,549 51,587
Non-Medicare
Retirees 3,398 34 103 3,535
Medicare Retirees 10,896 10,896
Total 2014 58,413 2,953 4,652 66,018

The information provided was compiled by the Bureau of Legislative Research from data provided by Employee Benefits Division of DFA.



Summary Information
PSE Health Insurance Plan
FY 2012 through FY 2014



Summary Information for Public School Employee Insurance for FY12-14
Retiree Data - Employee Only

Non-Medicare Retirees (as of June 30) Medicare Retirees Total Retirees
Year Gold Silver Bronze Year | Gold Only Year All Plans
2012 2,175 7 227 2012 6,946 2012 9,355
2013 2,257 48 887 2013 8,022 2013 11,214
2014 1,735 94 1164 2014 9,025 2014 12,018

TOTAL SCHOOL EMPLOYEE MEMBER COUNTS - INCLUDING DEPENDENTS

2012 GOLD SILVER BRONZE Total
Actives 52,525 1,507 16,066 70,098
Non-Medicare Retirees 2439 6 177 2,622
Medicare Retirees 7519 7,519
Total 2012 62,483 1,513 16,243 80,239
2013 GOLD SILVER BRONZE Total
Actives 36,379 7,489 25,804 69,672
Non-Maedicare Retirees 2,617 57 1152 3,826
Medicare Retirees 8,774 8,774
Total 2013 47,770 7,546 26,956 82,272
2014 GOLD SILVER BRONZE Total
Actives 22,263 7,852 42,004 72,119
Non-Medicare Retirees 2,026 97 1448 3,571
Medicare Retirees 9,885 9,885
Total 2014 34,174 7,949 43,452 85,575
Eligibile School Employees
2012 69,995
2013 69,609
2014 69,983




ASE Health Insurance Plan
FY 2015 Plan Year



ASE 2015 Monthly Rates



ASE 2015 Monthly RATES

Effective January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Monthly Premiums for Arkansas State Active Employees with Wellness Visit

Discounted Monthly
Premium

State Contribution

Total Monthly

$104.78

E

$326.30

$968.92

Bremitim $431.08 $305.75 $20.55
Bissaic $372.78 $305.75 $20.55 $46.48
Basic $305.75 $20.55

Premium

Premium $552.69 $37.15 $379.08

Classic 5832.86 $552.69 $37.15 $243.02

Basic $§722.32 $552.69 $37.15 $132.48

Premium $723.48 $481.10 $32.34 $210.04

Classic $622.90 $481.10 $32.34 $109.46
$541.60 $481.10 $32.34

$28.16

$484.34

$1,261.32 $728.04 $48.94
Classic $1,082.96 $728.02 $48.94 $306.00
|Basic $937.62 $728.04 $48.94 $160.64

Monthly Premiums for Arkansas State Active Employees without Wellness Visit

Base Monthly

$506.08

Total Monthly

$447.78

$1,043.02 ;
Classic $907.86 $552.69 $37.15 $318.02
Basic $797.32 $552.69 $37.15 $207.48
Premium $798.48 $481.10 $32.34 $285.04
Classic $697.90 $481.10 $32.34 $184.46

$616.60 $481.10

$1,336.32 "$728.04 $48.94 $559.34
Classic $1,157.96 $728.02 $48.94 $381.00
Basic $1,012.62 $728.04 $48.94 $235.64




ASE 2015 Monthly RATES

Effective January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Monthly Premiums for Arkansas State Non-Medicare Retirees

Discounted Monthly Total Monthly
Premium State Contribution |Plan Contribution Retiree Cost
Retiree Only : : :
Premium $431.08 $161.58 $10.86 $258.64
Classic $372.78 $161.58 $10.86 $200.34
Basic $326.30 $161.58 $10.86 $153.86
Retiree & Spouse e :
Premium $968.92 $287.57 $19.33 $662.02
Classic $832.86 $287.57 $19.33 $525.96
|Basic $722.32 $287.57 $19.33 $415.42
|Retiree & Child(ren) i) &
|Premium $723.48 $230.08 $15.46 $477.94
Classic $622.90 $230.08 $15.46 $377.36
|Basic $541.60 $230.08 $15.46 $296.06
Retiree & Family : ;
Premium $1,261.32 $356.07 $23.93 $881.32
Classic $1,082.96 $356.05 $23.93 $702.98
Basic $937.62 $356.07 $23.93 $557.62
Retiree & Medicare Primary Spouse _ : ' : ;
Premium $790.98 $272.86 $18.34 $499.78
Classic - i --- ---
|Basic
|Retir'ee & Medicare Primary Spouse & Child(ren) :
[Premium $1,083.38 $341.36 $22.94 $719.08
Classic -—- - -- -
Basic -—- - == ——-

Monthly Premiums for Arkansas State Medicare Retirees

Discounted Monthly

Total Monthly

Premium State Contribution |Plan Contribution Retiree Cost
Retiree Only $359.90 $185.48 $12.46 $161.96
Retiree & Spouse $790.99 $211.44 $14.21 $565.34
Retiree & Child(ren) $692.48 $291.62 $19.60 $381.26
Retiree & Family $1,190.13 $379.95 $25.54 $784.64
Retiree & Medicare Primary Spouse $697.31 $289.81 $19.48 $388.02
Retiree & Medicare Primary Spouse & Child(ren) $1,029.88 $395.95 $26.61 $607.32




ASE 2015 Premium Plan



L et AU P L M S 8 2 S RS 4, A S . o e R T BN 0 . 5 S S S R T B . e i N LY P ) e S B v Lt R o P e b i |
2015 ASE Schedule of Benefits - Premium

(Active, Cobra & Non-Medicare Retiree)

OUT-OF-
IN-NETWORK NETWORK
| Annual Deductible - Individual $500 $2,000
Annual Ceinsurance Limit - Individual $2,500 N/A d‘.
3\ ARBenefits
*Medical Out-of-Pocket Max $3,000 N/A ;
\L Annual Deductible - Family $1,000 $4,000

Annual Coinsurance Limit - Family $5,000 N/A

Medical Out-of-Pocket Max - Family $6,000 NIA

Paid By Plan After Satisfaction Of Deductible 80% 60%

Deductible, coinsurance and copays are included.

IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-
AND i
COVERED BENEFITS SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
ADVANCED IMAGING
“Advanced Imaging (Radiology Services) $0 20% 40% Y
*Requires pre-certification
*Charges will apply for such services as MRI, MRA, CTA AND PET Scans
*Charges will not apply when provided in conjunction with Emergency Room or Inpatient Hospital Services
ALLERGY SERVICES
Services and Specialty Providers (Office Visit and Testing) 40% N
Injections 0% N
*Formulation of allergy serum requires coinsurance
AMBULANCE SERVICES
Air Ambulance Transportation 30 10% 10% N
Ground Transportation $50 0% 40% N
*“Limited Benefits: $2,000 per member per trip for ground ambulance
BEHAVIORAL/MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE ABUSE
TREATMENT SERVICES
Office Visit $25 0% 40% N
Psychological Testing $35 0% 40% N
In-Patient Services $0 20% 40% Y
Outpatient Services (Partial Hospital/Day Treatment) $0 20% 40% Y
Outpatient Services (Intensive Qutpatient) $0 20% 40% ¥
Residential Treatment $0 20% 40% Y
DENTAL SERVICES

Repair to Non-Diseases Teeth Due to Accident/Injury $0 20% 35% Y

Page 1 of 4



IHNETWORR sl APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE

COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK
DIABETES MANAGEMENT SERVICE
Insulin Pump & Supplies $0 20% 40% X
Glucometers $0 20% 40% N
Diabetic Self Management Training $0 0% 40% N

*Lancets and insulin needles for diabetics will be paid 100% by the plan for participants in the Diabetic Management Program

*Test strips must be purchased at Pharmacy Only.
*Glucometers - Provided through DME/Medical Benefit

DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT/ENTERAL FEEDING

DME/Enteral Feeding $0 20% 40% ¥

"Coverage is provided for medically necessary durable medical equipment. See exclusions. Not all services require pre-certification and may be reviewed
for medical necessity by AHH. Refer to Utilization Management section.

HEARING SERVICES

Hearing Screening $50 0% $50 N

*Limited Benefits: One screening every three years

Hearing Aid y . 0% 0% N

*Limited Benefits: $1,400 per ear every three years

HOME HEALTH SERVICES

20% 40% Y

HOME INTRAVENOUS DRUGS

Home Intravenous Drugs and Solutions $0 20% 40% Y
HOSPICE SERVICES

Hospice Care B 30 20% 40% Y
HOSPITAL SERVICES

In-Patient Services $0 20% 40% Y

Qutpatient Services $0 20% 40% Y

Diagnostic Services $0 20% 40% Y

Emergency Room Visit and Observation Services $250 0% 0% N

*ER copay will be waived if admitted in the hospital.

Urgent Care Center $100 0% 0% N

*Visits deemed non-emergency charged as hospital services/outpatient, the coinsurance/copayment will apply.

Page 2 of 4



IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-
COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE

MATERNITY AND FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES

Prenatal and Postnatal Outpatient Care $0 20% 40% X

Inpatient Maternity Services $0 20% 40% Y

*Hospital length of stay for childbirth: This plan complies with federal law that prohibits restricting benefits for any hospital length of stay in connection
with childbirth for the mother and newborn child to less than 48 hours following a normal vaginal delivery or less than 96 hours following a caesarean
section delivery

Infertility Diagnostic Evaluation: Office Visit $70 0% 40% N
Infertility Testing $0 20% 40% Y

*Treatment for infertility is not a covered benefit under the ARBenefits Plan. Services related to infertility are covered up to diagnosis. Testing is not
covered during or following treatment.

PHARMACY BENEFIT - REFER TO RX DRUG COVERAGE SECTION

Prescription - Generic - Tier | $15
Prescription - Preferred - Tier Il $40
Prescription - Non-Preferred - Tier Il $80
Prescription Specialty - Tier IV $100
*RX Out-of-Pocket Max (Individual/Family) $3100/$6200

*Excluded drugs, reference price drugs and brand drugs where generic is available does not apply towards the RX Out-of-Pocket Max.

PHYSICIAN/SPECIALIST SERVICES

*Primary Care Physician Office Visit $0 40% N

*Specialist Office Visit/Specialty Care Services $50 $0 40% N

*Other Physician Services provided under Qutpatient or In-Patient s0
Care**

“Includes such services as debridement and/or wound dressing changes performed in an outpatient setting with or without direct physician attention

20% 40% ¥

Medication $0 20% 40% ¥
*This includes injectable, oral and intravenous medications
Radiation Therapy $0 20% 40% Y

“*See Professional Services under SPD - Summary of Common Services

PREVENTATIVE CARE SERVICES

Physical Exams/Preventative Care $0 0% 40% N
Well Baby/Child Care Visits $0 0% 40% N
*Immunizations $0 0% 0% N

*Vaccinations for the Flu, HPV and Herpes Zoster (Shingles) are covered 100% by the plan under the pharmacy benefit.

PROSTHETIC AND ORTHOTIC DEVICES

Prosthetic and Orthotic Devices and Services $0 20% 40% Y
REHABILITATION SERVICES (INPATIENT)
Rehabilitation Services 30 20% 40% Y

Page 3 of 4



IN-NETWORK

OUT-OF-

COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
REHABILITIATION SERVICES (OUTPATIENT) OR OFFICE VISIT
Chiropractic $25 0% 40% N
*Limited Benefit: Fifteen (15) visits per member per plan year
Physical Therapy $25 0% 40% N
Occupational Therapy $25 0% 40% N
Speech Therapy $25 0% 40% N
*Therapy services billed by or provided by a Specialist MD will have the Specialist Copay ($50)
SKILLED NURSING FACILITY (SNF) SERVICES
$0 20% 40% hig
TEMPOROMANDIBULAR JOINT (TMJ)/DYSFUNCTION (TMD)
SERVICES
TMJ/TMD 40% Y
*Limited Benefit: $1,000 per member per plan year
TRANSPLANT SERVICES

Organ/Bone Marrow Transplant $250 20% 40% N

*Copayment applicable per admission.
*Limited Benefit: Two (2) organ transplants of the same organ per member per lifetime.

by approved transplant provides and facilities.

“Limited Benefit: $10,000 lifetime limit for travel and lodging determined by EBD as reasonable and necessary in conjunction with transplant services.
"Coverage is provided for transplant services subject to pre-authorization (See Utilization Management Section). Transplant services MUST be provided

Vision Screening $50 0%

*Limited Benefit: One (1) exam every twenty-four (24) months

$50

Page 4 of 4



ASE 2015 Classic Plan



e T e e R e e e P e S T A Pl P T Y T P e T P T e B e T T T O T e B A e R ]
2015 ASE Schedule of Benefits - Classic

(Active, Cobra & Non-Medicare Retiree)

OUT-OF-
IN-NETWORK NETWORK

Annual Deductible - Individual $2,500 $4,000 ‘#“
Annual Coinsurance Limit - Individual $3,950 N/A e :

A% ARBenefits
*Out-of-Pocket Max $6,450 N/A
Annual Deductible - Family $5,000 $8,000
Annual Coinsurance Limit - Family $7,900 N/A
*Out-of-Pocket Max - Family $12,900 N/A
Paid By Plan After Satisfaction Of Deductible 80% 60%

Deductible, coinsurance and copays are included.
IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-
COVERED RVICE:! -
BENEFITS AND SE S COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
ADVANCED IMAGING
*Advanced Imaging (Radiology Services) N/A 20% 40% ¥,
*Requires pre-certification
*Charges will apply for such services as MRI, MRA, CTA AND PET Scans
*Charges will not apply when provided in conjunction with Emergency Room or Inpatient Hospital Services
ALLERGY SERVICES
Services and Specialty Providers (Office Visit and Testing) 20% 40% Y
Injections 50 0% N
AMBULANCE SERVICES
Air Ambulance Transportation NIA 10% N
Ground Transportation N/A 20% N
*Limited Benefits: $2,000 per member per trip for ground ambulance
BEHAVIORAL/MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE ABUSE
TREATMENT SERVICES
Office Visit N/A 20% 40% h i
Psychological Testing NIA 20% 40% h
In-Patient Services N/A 20% 40% Y
Outpatient Services (Partial Hospital/Day Treatment) N/A 20% 40% Y
Outpatient Services (Intensive Outpatient) NIA 20% 40% Y
Residential Treatment N/A 20% 40% Y
DENTAL SERVICES

Repair to Non-Diseases Teeth Due to Accident/Injury N/A 20% 40% Y

Page 10of 4



COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES z‘;;i%g:ﬁ IN-NETWORK N(;);l-:;r\;g;;( APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
DIABETES MANAGEMENT SERVICE
Insulin Pump & Supplies N/A 20% 40% Y
Glucometers N/A 20% 40% Y
Diabetic Self Management Training N/A 20% 40% Y

*Lancets and insulin needles for diabetics will be paid 100% by the plan for participants in the Diabetic Management Program

*Test strips must be purchased at Pharmacy Only.
*Glucometers - Provided through DME/Medical Benefit

DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT/ENTERAL FEEDING

DME/Enteral Feeding NIA 20%

for medical necessity by AHH. Refer to Utilization Management section.

40%

Y

*Coverage is provided for medically necessary durable medical equipment. See exclusions. Not all services require pre-certification and may be reviewed

HEARING SERVICES

Hearing Screening $50 0% $50 N
*Limited Benefits: One screening every three years
Hearing Aid 20% 40% i i
*Limited Benefits: $1,400 per ear every three years
HOME HEALTH SERVICES
20% 40% ¥
HOME INTRAVENOUS DRUGS
Home Intravenous Drugs and Solutions N/A 20% 40% Y
HOSPICE SERVICES
N/A 20% 40% Y
HOSPITAL SERVICES
In-Patient Services N/A 20% 40% Y
Qutpatient Services N/A 20% 40% Y
Diagnostic Services N/A 20% 40% Y
Emergency Room Visit and Observation Services N/A 20% 40% Y
Urgent Care Center N/A 20% 40% ¥

Page 2 of 4



IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-

COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
MATERNITY AND FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES
Prenatal and Postnatal Qutpatient Care N/A 20% 40% Y
Inpatient Maternity Services NIA 20% 40% v

*Hospital length of stay for childbirth: This plan complies with federal law that prohibits restricting benefits for any hospital length of stay in connection
with childbirth for the mother and newborn child to less than 48 hours following a normal vaginal delivery or less than 96 hours following a caesarean
section delivery

Infertility Diagnostic Evaluation: Office Visit N/A 20% 40% Y

Infertility Testing N/A 20% 40% Y:

*Treatment for infertility is not a covered benefit under the ARBenefits Plan. Services related to infertility are covered up to diagnosis. Testing is not
covered during or following treatment.

PHARMACY BENEFIT - REFER TO RX DRUG COVERAGE SECTION

Prescription - Generic - Tier |

N/A 20% N/A b
Prescription - Preferred - Tier Il N/A 20% N/A Y
Prescription - Non-Preferred - Tier Il N/A 20% N/A e &
Prescription Specialty - Tier IV NIA 20% N/A Y

"Excluded drugs, reference price drugs and brand drugs where generic is available does not apply towards the RX Out-of-Pocket Max.

PHYSICIAN/SPECIALIST SERVICES

*Primary Care Physician Office Visit 20% 40% ¥

*Specialist Office Visit/Specialty Care Services N/A 20% 40% 3

Other Physician Services provided under Outpatient or In-Patient NIA 20%

Care** 40% b i

"Includes such services as debridement and/or wound dressing changes performed in an outpatient setting with or without direct physician attention
Medication NIA 20% 40% .

*This includes injectable, oral and intravenous medications

Radiation Therapy NIA 20% 40% b ¢

*“*See Professional Services under SPD - Summary of Common Services

PREVENTATIVE CARE SERVICES

Physical Exams/Preventative Care N/A 0% 40% N
Well Baby/Child Care Visits N/A 0% 40% N
*Immunizations N/A 0% 0% N

*Vaccinations for the Flu, HPV and Herpes Zoster (Shingles) are covered 100% by the plan under the pharmacy benefit.

PROSTHETIC AND ORTHOTIC DEVICES

Prosthetic and Orthotic Devices and Services NIA 20% 40% ¥

REHABILITATION SERVICES (INPATIENT)

NIA 20% 40% Y

Page 3 of 4



IN-NETWORK QUT-OF-
COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
REHABILITIATION SERVICES (OUTPATIENT) OR OFFICE VISIT
Chiropractic N/A 20% 40% Y
*Limited Benefit: Fifteen (15) visits per member per plan year
Physical Therapy N/A 20% 40% Y
Occupational Therapy N/A 20% 40% Y
Speech Therapy N/A 20% 40% Y
SKILLED NURSING FACILITY (SNF) SERVICES

SNF Services N/A 20% 40% Y

TEMPOROMANDIBULAR JOINT (TMJ)/DYSFUNCTION (TMD)

SERVICES
TMJ/TMD 40% Y
*Limited Benefit: $1,000 per member per plan year
TRANSPLANT SERVICES

Organ/Bone Marrow Transplant NIA 20% 40% Y

by approved transplant provides and facilities.

*Limited Benefit: Two (2) organ transplants of the same organ per member per lifetime.
*Limited Benefit: $10,000 lifetime limit for travel and lodging determined by EBD as reasonable and necessary in conjunction with transplant services.
*Coverage is provided for transplant services subject to pre-authorization (See Utilization Management Section). Transplant services MUST be provided

Vision Screening

*Limited Benefit: One (1) exam every twenty-four (24) months

350

0%

$50

Page 4 of 4



ASE 2015 Basic Plan



2015 ASE Schedule of Benefits - Basic

(Active, Cobra & Non-Medicare Retiree)

OUT-OF-
IN-NETWORK NETWORK
~ |Annual Deductible - Individual $6,450 not covered q
| Annual Coinsurance Limit - Individual N/A not covered 3{A RBenefits
Out-of-Pocket Max $6,450 not covered :
‘|Annual Deductible - Family $12,900 not covered
Annual Coinsurance Limit - Family N/A not covered
Out-of-Pocket Max - Family $12,900 not covered
Paid By Plan After Satisfaction Of Deductible 100% not covered
IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-
COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
ADVANCED IMAGING
*Advanced Imaging (Radiology Services) N/A 0% not covered ¥
*Requires pre-certification
*Charges will apply for such services as MRI, MRA, CTA AND PET Scans
*Charges will not apply when provided in conjunction with Emergency Room or Inpatient Hospital Services
ALLERGY SERVICES
Services and Specialty Providers (Office Visit and Testing) not covered Y
Injections not covered N
AMBULANCE SERVICES
Air Ambulance Transportation NIA 10% N
Ground Transportation N/A 0% N
*Limited Benefits: $2,000 per member per trip for ground ambulance
BEHAVIORAL/MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE ABUSE
TREATMENT SERVICES
Office Visit N/A 0% not covered Y
Psychological Testing N/A 0% not covered Y
In-Patient Services NIA 0% not covered Y
Outpatient Services (Partial Hospital/Day Treatment) N/A 0% not covered Y
Outpatient Services (Intensive Outpatient) N/A 0% not covered Y
Residential Treatment N/A 0% not covered Y
DENTAL SERVICES
Repair to Non-Diseases Teeth Due to Accident/Injury N/A 0% not covered ¥

Page 10of 4



COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES Igéﬁi%%:? IN-NETWORK N?El'i"\.:-\lg;K APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
DIABETES MANAGEMENT SERVICE
Insulin Pump & Supplies N/A 0% not covered Y
Glucometers N/A 0% not covered Y
Diabetic Self Management Training N/A 0% not covered Y
*Lancets and insulin needles for diabetics will be paid 100% by the plan for participants in the Diabetic Management Program
*Test strips must be purchased at Pharmacy Only.
*Glucometers - Provided through DME/Medical Benefit
DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT/ENTERAL FEEDING
DME/Enteral Feeding N/A 0% not covered i

*Coverage is provided for medically necessary durable medical equipment. See exclusions. Not all services require pre-certification and may be reviewed

for medical necessity by AHH. Refer to Utilization Management section.

HEARING SERVICES

Hearing Screening $50 0% not covered N
*Limited Benefits: One screening every three years
Hearing Aid 0% not covered Y
*Limited Benefits: $1,400 per ear every three years
HOME HEALTH SERVICES
Home Health Services 0% not covered Y
HOME INTRAVENOUS DRUGS
Home Intravenous Drugs and Solutions N/A 0% not covered b
HOSPICE SERVICES
NIA 0% not covered Y
HOSPITAL SERVICES
In-Patient Services N/A 0% not covered ¥
Outpatient Services N/A 0% not covered Y
Diagnostic Services N/A 0% not covered Y
Emergency Room Visit and Observation Services N/A 0% not covered Y
Urgent Care Center N/A 0% not covered Y

Page 2 of 4



IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-

VERED BENEFITS A o
[of0) S AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
MATERNITY AND FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES
Prenatal and Postnatal Outpatient Care N/A 0% not covered Y
Inpatient Maternity Services N/A 0% finteagarad ¥

“Hospital length of stay for childbirth: This plan complies with federal law that prohibits restricting benefits for any hospital length of stay in connection
with childbirth for the mother and newborn child to less than 48 hours following a normal vaginal delivery or less than 96 hours following a caesarean
section delivery

Infertility Diagnostic Evaluation: Office Visit N/A 0% not covered A

Infertility Testing N/IA 0% not covered Y

*Treatment for infertility is not a covered benefit under the ARBenefits Plan. Services related to infertility are covered up to diagnosis. Testing is not
covered during or following treatment.

PHARMACY BENEFIT - REFER TO RX DRUG COVERAGE SECTION

Prescription - Generic - Tier | N/A 0% NIA Y
Prescription - Preferred - Tier Il N/A 0% N/A Y
Prescription - Non-Preferred - Tier Il N/A 0% NIA Y
Prescription Specialty - Tier IV N/A 0% N/A ¥

*Excluded drugs, reference price drugs and brand drugs where generic is available does not apply towards the RX Out-of-Pocket Max.

s

il

PHYSICIAN/SPECIALIST SERVICES

*Primary Care Physician Office Visit _ NA n% not covered ¥
*Specialist Office Visit/Specialty Care Services N/A 0% not covered B

*Other Physician Services provided under Qutpatient or In-Patient N/A
Care**

*Includes such services as debridement and/or wound dressing changes performed in an outpatient setting with or without direct physician attention

0% not covered i i

Medication N/A 0% not covered Y
*This includes injectable, oral and intravenous medications
Radiation Therapy N/A 0% not covered Y

**See Professional Services under SPD - Summary of Common Services

PREVENTATIVE CARE SERVICES

Physical Exams/Preventative Care N/A 0% not covered N
Well Baby/Child Care Visits N/A 0% not covered N
*Immunizations N/A 0% not covered N

*Vaccinations for the Flu, HPV and Herpes Zoster (Shingles) are covered 100% by the plan under the pharmacy benefit.

PROSTHETIC AND ORTHOTIC DEVICES

Prosthetic and Orthotic Devices and Services N/A 0% not covered Y

REHABILITATION SERVICES (INPATIENT)

Rehabilitation Services N/A 0% not covered Y

Page 3 of 4



IN-NETWORK

OUT-OF-

COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
REHABILITIATION SERVICES (OUTPATIENT) OR OFFICE VISIT
Chiropractic N/A 0% not covered Y
*Limited Benefit: Fifteen (15) visits per member per plan year
Physical Therapy N/A 0% not covered Y
Occupational Therapy N/A 0% not covered Y
Speech Therapy N/A 0% not covered Y
SKILLED NURSING FACILITY (SNF) SERVICES
N/A 0% not covered Y
TEMPOROMANDIBULAR JOINT (TMJ)/DYSFUNCTION (TMD)
SERVICES
TMJ/TMD not covered Y
*“Limited Benefit: $1,000 per member per plan year
TRANSPLANT SERVICES

Organ/Bone Marrow Transplant ) N/A 0% not covered Y

by approved transplant provides and facilities.

“Limited Benefit: Two (2) organ transplants of the same organ per member per lifetime. :
*Limited Benefit: $10,000 lifetime limit for travel and lodging determined by EBD as reasonable and necessary in conjunction with transplant services.
*Coverage is provided for transplant services subject to pre-authorization (See Utilization Management Section). Transplant services MUST be provided

Vision Screening

*Limited Benefit: One (1) exam every twenty-four (24) months

$50

0%

not covered

Page 4 of 4



PSE Health Insurance Plan
FY 2015 Plan Year



PSE 2015 Monthly Rates



Monthly Premiums for Public School Active Employees with Wellness Visit

PSE 2015 Monthly RATES

Effective January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Discounted Monthly Minimum District Total Monthly

Premium State Contribution | Plan Contribution Contribution Employee Cost
Premium $641.14 $300.96 $7.80 $153.00 $179.38
Classic $267.94 $68.17 $1.77 $153.00 $45.00
Basic $148.50 5$0.00 ($15.50) $153.00 $11.00
Premium $1,457.18 $479.04 $12.42 $153.00 $812.72
|ciassic $554.68 $53.55 $1.39 $153.00 $346.74
Basic $269.72 $0.00 ($150.00) $153.00 $266.72
Premium $1,192.60 $564.88 $14.64 $153.00 $460.08
Classic $469.82 $157.83 $4.09 $153.00 $154.90
Basic $238.52 $0.00 ($33.64) $153.00 $119.16
Premium $2,008.64 $1,014.42 $26.30 $153.00 $814.92
[classic $731.56 $222.43 $5.77 $153.00 $350.36
|Basic $334.74 $0.00 ($87.76) $153.00 $269.50

Monthly Premiums for Public School Active Employees without Wellness Visit
Minimum District Total Monthly

Contribution

s N AR S e

$254.38

$342.94

$153.00

$120.00

Premium

$223.50

$153.0

Classic

$1.39

$421.74

Basic

Premium

$341.72

[classic $544.82 $157.83 $4.09 $153.00 $229.90
Basic $313.52 $0.00 ($33.64) $153.00 $194.16
Premium $2,083.64 $1,014.42 $26.30 $153.00 $889.92
|ciassic $806.56 $222.43 $5.77 $153.00 $425.36
|Basic $409.74 $0.00 ($87.76) $153.00 $344.50




Effective January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

PSE 2015 Monthly RATES

Monthly Premiums for Public School Non-Medicare Retirees

Discounted Monthly Total Monthly
Premium Retiree Subsidy |[Plan Contribution Retiree Cost

Premium $641.14 $0.00 $0.00 $641.14
Classic $267.94 $0.00 $0.00 $267.94
Basic $148.50 $0.00 $0.00 $148.50
Premium $1,457.18 $0.00 $0.00 $1,457.18
|ctassic $554.68 $0.00 $0.00 $554.68
Basic $269.72 $0.00 $0.00 $269.72
Premium $1,192.60 $0.00 $0.00 $1,192.60
Classic $5469.82 $0.00 $0.00 $469.82
Basic $238.52 $0.00 $0.00 $238.52
Premium $2,008.64 $0.00 $0.00 $2,008.64
|classic $731.56 $0.00 $0.00 $731.56
Basic $334.74 $0.00 $0.00 $334.74
Premium $795.12 $0.00 $0.00 $795.12
Classic = - e ===
Basic me s b e
Premium $1,346.58 $0.00 $0.00 $1,346.58
Classic i S b ==
Basic s " = e

Monthly Premiums for Public School Medicare Retirees

Discounted Monthly Total Monthly

Premium Retiree Subsidy |Plan Contribution Retiree Cost
Retiree Only $153.98 $55.18 $0.00 $98.80
Retiree & Spouse $783.92 $0.00 $0.00 $783.92
Retiree & Child{ren) $757.10 $0.00 $0.00 $757.10

|Retiree & Family $1,521.48 $0.00 $0.00 $1,521.48

IRetiree & Medicare Primary Spouse $285.46 $27.58 $0.00 $257.88
|Retiree & Medicare Primary Spouse & Child(ren) $888.57 $0.00 $0.00 $888.57




PSE 2015 Premium Plan



e e e A T A S s = . S B 50 LR S SR |

2015 PSE Schedule of Benefits - Premium
(Active, Cobra & Non-Medicare Retiree)

OUT-OF-
IN-NETWORK NETWORK
- |Annual Deductible - Individual $1,000 $2,000
: “|Annual Coinsurance Limit - Individual $2,500 NIA
kL #E ARBenefits
~ |*Medical Out-of-Pocket Max $3,500 N/A L
Annual Deductible - Family $2,000 $4,000
| Annual Coinsurance Limit - Family $5,000 NIA
*Medical Out-of-Pocket Max - Family $7,000 N/A
“ Paid By Plan After Satisfaction Of Deductible 80% 60%
*Deductible, coinsurance and copays are included.
IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-
BEN N
COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
ADVANCED IMAGING
*Advanced Imaging (Radiology Services) $0 20% 40% Y:
*Requires pre-certification
*Charges will apply for such services as MRI, MRA, CTA AND PET Scans
"Charges will not apply when provided in conjunction with Emergency Room or Inpatient Hospital Services
ALLERGY SERVICES .
Services and Specialty Providers (Office Visit and Testing) $5 / 20% 40% N
Injections $ $0 0% N
*Formulation of allergy serum requires coinsurance
AMBULANCE SERVICES
Air Ambulance Transportation $0 10% 10% N
Ground Transportation $50 0% 40% N
*Limited Benefits: $2,000 per member per trip for ground ambulance
BEHAVIORAL/MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE ABUSE
TREATMENT SERVICES
Office Visit $25 0% 40% N
Psychological Testing $35 0% 40% N
In-Patient Services $0 20% 40% Y
Outpatient Services (Partial Hospital/Day Treatment) $0 20% 40% Y
Outpatient Services (Intensive Qutpatient) $0 20% 40% Y
Residential Treatment $0 20% 40% Y
DENTAL SERVICES
Repair to Non-Diseases Teeth Due to Accident/Injury $0 20% 35% Y

Page 1 of 4



COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES Ig:;im%:? IN:NETWORK N%L'I{I\I'g;-l( APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
DIABETES MANAGEMENT SERVICE
Insulin Pump & Supplies 30 20% 40% Y
Glucometers $0 20% 40% N
Diabetic Self Management Training $0 0% 40% N

“Lancets and insulin needles for diabetics will be paid 100% by the plan for participants in the Diabetic Management Program

*Test strips must be purchased at Pharmacy Only.
*Glucometers - Provided through DME/Medical Benefit

DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT/ENTERAL FEEDING

DME/Enteral Feeding $0 20% 40% Y

*Coverage is provided for medically necessary durable medical equipment. See exclusions. Not all services require pre-certification and may be reviewed
for medical necessity by AHH. Refer to Utilization Management section.

HEARING SERVICES

Hearing Screening $50 0% $50 N

*Limited Benefits: One screening every three years

Hearing Aid 0% 0% N

*Limited Benefits: $1,400 per ear every three years

HOME HEALTH SERVICES

Home Health Services 20% 40% b

HOME INTRAVENOUS DRUGS

Home Intravenous Drugs and Solutions $0 20% 40% L
HOSPICE SERVICES

Hospice Care $0 20% 40% ¥
HOSPITAL SERVICES

In-Patient Services $0 20% 40% ¥

Outpatient Services $0 20% 40% Y-

Diagnostic Services $0 20% 40% Y

Emergency Room Visit and Observation Services $250 0% 0% N

*ER copay will be waived if admitted in the hospital.

Urgent Care Center $100 0% 0% N

*Visits deemed non-emergency charged as hospital services/outpatient, the coinsurance/copayment will apply.

Page 2 of 4



IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-
COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE

MATERNITY AND FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES

Prenatal and Postnatal Outpatient Care 50 20% 40% Y

Inpatient Maternity Services $0 20% 40% Y

*Hospital length of stay for childbirth: This plan complies with federal law that prohibits restricting benefits for any hospital length of stay in connection
with childbirth for the mother and newborn child to less than 48 hours following a normal vaginal delivery or less than 96 hours following a caesarean
section delivery

Infertility Diagnostic Evaluation; Office Visit $70 0% 40% N
Infertility Testing 50 20% 40% Y

*Treatment for infertility is not a covered benefit under the ARBenefits Plan. Services related to infertility are covered up to diagnosis. Testing is not
covered during or following treatment.

PHARMACY BENEFIT - REFER TO RX DRUG COVERAGE SECTION

Prescription - Generic - Tier | $15
Prescription - Preferred - Tier I $40
Prescription - Non-Preferred - Tier [ll $80
Prescription Specialty - Tier IV $100
*RX Out-of-Pocket Max (Individual/Family) $3100/$6200

*Excluded drugs, reference price drugs and brand drugs where generic is available does not apply towards the RX Qut-of-Pocket Max.

PHYSICIAN/SPECIALIST SERVICES

*Primary Care Physician Office Visit $25 %0 40% N
*Specialist Office Visit/Specialty Care Services $50 30 40% N

*Other Physician Services provided under Qutpatient or In-Patient

Caro $0 20% 40% %

*Includes such services as debridement and/or wound dressing changes performed in an outpatient setting with or without direct physician attention

Medication $0 20% 40% ¥
*This includes injectable, oral and intravenous medications
Radiation Therapy $0 20% 40% Y

**See Professional Services under SPD - Summary of Common Services

PREVENTATIVE CARE SERVICES

Physical Exams/Preventative Care $0 0% 40% N
‘Well Baby/Child Care Visits $0 0% 40% N
*Immunizations $0 0% 0% N

“Vaccinations for the Flu, HPV and Herpes Zoster (Shingles) are covered 100% by the plan under the pharmacy benefit.

PROSTHETIC AND ORTHOTIC DEVICES

Prosthetic and Orthotic Devices and Services $0 20% 40% Y
REHABILITATION SERVICES (INPATIENT)
Rehabilitation Services 30 20% 40% Y

Page 3of 4



IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-
COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
REHABILITIATION SERVICES (OUTPATIENT) OR OFFICE VISIT
Chiropractic $25 0% 40% N
*Limited Benefit: Fifteen (15) visits per member per plan year
Physical Therapy $25 0% 40% N
Occupational Therapy $25 0% 40% N
Speech Therapy $25 0% 40% N
*Therapy services billed by or provided by a Specialist MD will have the Specialist Copay ($50)
SKILLED NURSING FACILITY (SNF) SERVICES
$0 20% 40% Y
TEMPOROMANDIBULAR JOINT (TMJ)/DYSFUNCTION (TMD)
SERVICES
TMJ/TMD 20% 40% Y
*Limited Benefit: $1,000 per member per plan year
TRANSPLANT SERVICES

Organ/Bone Marrow Transplant $250 20% 40% N

*Copayment applicable per admission.
*Limited Benefit: Two (2) organ transplants of the same organ per member per lifetime.

by approved transplant provides and facilities.

*Limited Benefit: $10,000 lifetime limit for travel and lodging determined by EBD as reasonable and necessary in conjunction with transplant services.
*Coverage is provided for transplant services subject to pre-authorization (See Utilization Management Section). Transplant services MUST be provided

$50 0%

Vision Screening

“Limited Benefit: One (1) exam every twenty-four (24) months

$50

Page 4 of 4



PSE 2015 Classic Plan



2015 PSE Schedule of Benefits - Classic

(Active, Cobra & Non-Medicare Retiree)

OUT-OF-
IN-NETWORK N_EIWORK
|Annual Deductible - Individual $2,000 $3,000 *A
~ |Annual Coinsurance Limit - Individual $4,450 N/A 7‘€ARB GRS
| *Medical Out-of-Pocket Max $6,450 N/A
| Annual Deductible - Family $3,000 $6,000
Annual Coinsurance Limit - Family $6,675 N/A
| |*Medical Out-of-Pocket Max - Family $9,675 N/A
Paid By Plan After Satisfaction Of Deductible 80% 60%
: j |*Deductible, coinsurance and copays are included.
IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-
E i
COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
ADVANCED IMAGING
“Advanced Imaging (Radiology Services) N/A 20% 40% Y

*Requires pre-certification
*Charges will apply for such services as MRI, MRA, CTA AND PET Scans

*Charges will not apply when provided in conjunction with Emergency Room or Inpatient Hospital Services

ALLERGY SERVICES

20% 40% Y

Services and Specialty Providers (Office Visit and Testing)
Injections 30 0% N
AMBULANCE SERVICES
Air Ambulance Transportation S N/A 10% N
Ground Transportation N/A 20% N
*Limited Benefits: $2,000 per member per trip for ground ambulance
BEHAVIORAL/MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE ABUSE
TREATMENT SERVICES
Office Visit N/A 20% 40% i
Psychological Testing N/A 20% 40% Y
In-Patient Services N/A 20% 40% h &
Quipatient Services (Partial Hospital/Day Treatment) N/A 20% 40% T
Outpatient Services (Intensive Outpatient) N/A 20% 40% Y
Residential Treatment NIA 20% 40% Y
DENTAL SERVICES
Repair to Non-Diseases Teeth Due to Accident/Injury N/A 20% 40% ¥

Page 1 of 4



COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES ?6:?%2:? IN-NETWORK N%l‘ll';lr-\.:g:K APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
DIABETES MANAGEMENT SERVICE
Insulin Pump & Supplies N/A 20% 40% ¥
Glucometers N/A 20% 40% Y
Diabetic Self Management Training N/A 20% 40% X

“Lancets and insulin needles for diabetics will be paid 100% by the plan for participants in the Diabetic Management Program

*Test strips must be purchased at Pharmacy Only.
*Glucometers - Provided through DME/Medical Benefit

DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT/ENTERAL FEEDING

DME/Enteral Feeding N/A

for medical necessity by AHH. Refer to Utilization Management section.

20%

40%

Y

*Coverage is provided for medically necessary durable medical equipment. See exclusions. Not all services require pre-certification and may be reviewed

HEARING SERVICES

Hearing Screening $50 0% $50 N
*Limited Benefits: One screening every three years
Hearing Aid 20% 40% Y
*Limited Benefits: $1,400 per ear every three years
HOME HEALTH SERVICES
Home Health Services 20% 40% Y
HOME INTRAVENOUS DRUGS
Home Intravenous Drugs and Solutions N/A 20% 40% ¥
HOSPICE SERVICES
N/A 20% 40% X;
HOSPITAL SERVICES
In-Patient Services N/A 20% 40% X
OQutpatient Services N/A 20% 40% b
Diagnostic Services N/A 20% 40% Yy
Emergency Room Visit and Observation Services N/A 20% 40% Y
Urgent Care Center N/A 20% 40% Y

Page 2 of 4



IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-
COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE

MATERNITY AND FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES

Prenatal and Postnatal Qutpatient Care N/A 20% 40% ¥

Inpatient Maternity Services NIA 20% 40% Y

"Hospital length of stay for childbirth: This plan complies with federal law that prohibits restricting benefits for any hospital length of stay in connection
with childbirth for the mother and newborn child to less than 48 hours following a normal vaginal delivery or less than 96 hours following a caesarean
section delivery

Infertility Diagnostic Evaluation: Office Visit N/A 20% 40% Y

Infertility Testing N/A 20% 40% 64

*Treatment for infertility is not a covered benefit under the ARBenefits Plan. Services related to infertility are covered up to diagnosis. Testing is not
covered during or following treatment.

PHARMACY BENEFIT - REFER TO RX DRUG COVERAGE SECTION

Prescription - Generic - Tier | N/A 20% N/A '
Prescription - Preferred - Tier lI N/A 20% N/A Y
Prescription - Non-Preferred - Tier [l N/A 20% N/A ki 4

Prescription Specialty - Tier IV N/A 20% N/A ¥

"Excluded drugs, reference price drugs and brand drugs where generic is available does not apply towards the RX Out-of-Pocket Max.

PHYSICIAN/SPECIALIST SERVICES

*Primary Care Physician Office Visit o CNA L 20% 40% Y
*Specialist Office Visit/Specialty Care Services NIA 20% 40% Y

C(Zt:;eﬂz Physician Services provided under Outpatient or In-Patient NIA 20%

*Includes such services as debridement and/or wound dressing changes performed in an outpatient setting with or without direct physician attention

40% Y

Medication N/A 20% 40% Y
*This includes injectable, oral and intravenous medications
Radiation Therapy N/A 20% 40% Y

**See Professional Services under SPD - Summary of Common Services

PREVENTATIVE CARE SERVICES

Physical Exams/Preventative Care NIA 0% 40% N
Well Baby/Child Care Visits N/A 0% 40% N
*Immunizations N/A 0% 0% N

*Vaccinations for the Flu, HPV and Herpes Zoster (Shingles) are covered 100% by the plan under the pharmacy benefit.

PROSTHETIC AND ORTHOTIC DEVICES

Prosthetic and Orthotic Devices and Services N/A 20% 40% Y
REHABILITATION SERVICES (INPATIENT)
Rehabilitation Services N/A 20% 40% ¥

Page 3 of 4



IN-NETWORK QUT-OF-
ND SERV! o
COVERED BENEFITS AND S| ICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
REHABILITIATION SERVICES (OUTPATIENT) OR OFFICE VISIT
Chiropractic N/A 20% 40% Y
*Limited Benefit: Fifteen (15) visits per member per plan year
Physical Therapy N/A 20% 40% Y
QOccupational Therapy N/A 20% 40% Y
Speech Therapy N/A 20% 40% Y
SKILLED NURSING FACILITY (SNF) SERVICES

SNF Services NIA 20% 40% X:

TEMPOROMANDIBULAR JOINT (TMJ)/DYSFUNCTION (TMD)

SERVICES
TMJ/TMD 40% b
*Limited Benefit: $1,000 per member per plan year
TRANSPLANT SERVICES

Organ/Bone Marrow Transplant NJA 20% 40% Y

*Limited Benefit: Two (2) organ transplants of the same organ per member per lifetime.

by approved transplant provides and facilities.

"Limited Benefit: $10,000 lifetime limit for travel and lodging determined by EBD as reasonable and necessary in conjunction with transplant services.
*Coverage is provided for transplant services subject to pre-authorization (See Utilization Management Section). Transplant services MUST be provided

Vision Screening $50 0%

*Limited Benefit: One (1) exam every twenty-four (24) months

$50

Page 4 of 4



PSE 2015 Basic Plan



2015 PSE Schedule of Benefits - Basic

(Active, Cobra & Non-Medicare Retiree)

OUT-OF-
IN-NETWORK NETWORK
| |Annual Deductible - Individual $4,250 not covered
| | Annual Coinsurance Limit - Individual $2,200 not covered AJ{ARB anerits
_' *Medical Out-of-Pocket Max $6,450 not covered .
~ |Annual Deductible - Family $8,500 not covered
I ! |Annual Coinsurance Limit - Family $4,400 not covered
*Medical Out-of-Pocket Max - Family $12,900 not covered
- |Paid By Plan After Salisfaction Of Deductible 80% not covered
- |*Deductible, coinsurance and copays are included.
IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-
EFITS AND SERVIC .
COVERED BEN S ES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
ADVANCED IMAGING
*Advanced Imaging (Radiology Services) N/A 20% not covered ¥

*Requires pre-certification
*Charges will apply for such services as MRI, MRA, CTA AND PET Scans

*Charges will not apply when provided in conjunction with Emergency Room or Inpatient Hospital Services

ALLERGY SERVICES

Services and Specialty Providers (Office Visit and Testing) 20% not covered Y
Injections 30 not covered N
AMBULANCE SERVICES
Air Ambulance Transportation N/A 10% N
Ground Transportation N/A 20% N
*Limited Benefits: $2,000 per member per trip for ground ambulance
BEHAVIORAL/MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE ABUSE
TREATMENT SERVICES
Office Visit N/A 20% not covered Y
Psychological Testing N/A 20% not covered &
In-Patient Services N/A 20% not covered Y
Outpatient Services (Partial Hospital/Day Treatment) NIA 20% not covered Y
Outpatient Services (Intensive Outpatient) NIA 20% not covered Y
Residential Treatment N/A 20% not covered Y
DENTAL SERVICES
Repair to Non-Diseases Teeth Due to Accident/Injury N/A 20% not covered 3

Page 1 of 4



COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES ?02??;2:5 IN-NETWORK N%l'::vg:l( APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
DIABETES MANAGEMENT SERVICE
Insulin Pump & Supplies N/A 20% not covered ¥
Glucometers N/A 20% not covered Y
Diabetic Self Management Training N/A 20% not covered Y

*Lancets and insulin needles for diabetics will be paid 100% by the plan for participants in the Diabetic Management Program

*Test strips must be purchased at Pharmacy Only.
*Glucometers - Provided through DME/Medical Benefit

DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT/ENTERAL FEEDING

DME/Enteral Feeding N/A 20%

not covered

Y

*Coverage is provided for medically necessary durable medical equipment. See exclusions. Not all services require pre-certification and may be reviewed

for medical necessity by AHH. Refer to Utilization Management section.

HEARING SERVICES

Hearing Screening $50 0% not covered N
*Limited Benefits: One screening every three years
Hearing Aid 20% not covered Y
“Limited Benefits: $1,400 per ear every three years
HOME HEALTH SERVICES
20% not covered X
HOME INTRAVENOUS DRUGS
Home Intravenous Drugs and Solutions N/A 20% not covered Y
HOSPICE SERVICES
N/A 20% not covered ¥
HOSPITAL SERVICES
In-Patient Services N/A 20% not covered ¥
Outpatient Services N/A 20% not covered Y
Diagnostic Services NIA 20% not covered Y
Emergency Room Visit and Observation Services N/A 20% not covered Y
Urgent Care Center N/A 20% not covered Y

Page 2 of 4



IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-

COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
MATERNITY AND FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES
Prenatal and Postnatal Outpatient Care N/A 20% not covered Y
Inpatient Maternity Services N/A 20% fiot covared v

“Hospital length of stay for childbirth: This plan complies with federal law that prohibits restricting benefits for any hospital length of stay in connection
with childbirth for the mother and newborn child to less than 48 hours following a normal vaginal delivery or less than 96 hours following a caesarean
section delivery

Infertility Diagnostic Evaluation: Office Visit N/A 20% not covered Y
Infertility Testing N/A 20% not covered Y

*Treatment for infertility is not a covered benefit under the ARBenefits Plan. Services related to infertility are covered up to diagnosis. Testing is not
covered during or following treatment.

PHARMACY BENEFIT - REFER TO RX DRUG COVERAGE SECTION

Prescription - Generic - Tier | N/A 20% N/A Y
Prescription - Preferred - Tier Il NIA 20% N/A Y
Prescription - Non-Preferred - Tier Il N/A 20% N/A i
Prescription Specialty - Tier IV N/A 20% N/A ¥

*Excluded drugs, reference price drugs and brand drugs where generic is available does not apply towards the RX Out-of-Pocket Max.

PHYSICIAN/SPECIALIST SERVICES

“Primary Care Physician Office Visit TNA 20% not covered Y

*Specialist Office Visit/Specialty Care Services NIA 20% not covered Y
E;C;trr;e*c Physician Services provided under Outpatient or In-Patient NIA 20% noticovared v

“Includes such services as debridement and/or wound dressing changes performed in an outpatient setting with or without direct physician attention
Medication N/A 20% not covered Y

*This includes injectable, oral and intravenous medications

Radiation Therapy N/A 20% not covered Y

**See Professional Services under SPD - Summary of Common Services

PREVENTATIVE CARE SERVICES

Physical Exams/Preventative Care N/A 0% not covered N
Well Baby/Child Care Visits N/A 0% not covered N
*Immunizations N/A 0% not covered N

*Vaccinations for the Flu, HPV and Herpes Zoster (Shingles) are covered 100% by the plan under the pharmacy benefit.

PROSTHETIC AND ORTHOTIC DEVICES

Prosthetic and Orthotic Devices and Services N/A 20% not covered Y

REHABILITATION SERVICES (INPATIENT)

Rehabilitation Services N/A 20% not covered Y

Page 3 of 4



IN-NETWORK

OUT-OF-

COVERED BENEFITS AND SERVICES COPAYMENT IN-NETWORK NETWORK APPLIES TO DEDUCTIBLE
REHABILITIATION SERVICES (OUTPATIENT) OR OFFICE VISIT
Chiropractic N/A 20% not covered X
*Limited Benefit: Fifteen (15) visits per member per plan year
Physical Therapy N/A 20% not covered ¥
QOccupational Therapy N/A 20% not covered i
Speech Therapy N/A 20% not covered g
SKILLED NURSING FACILITY (SNF) SERVICES
NI/A 20% not covered y
TEMPOROMANDIBULAR JOINT (TMJ)/DYSFUNCTION (TMD)
SERVICES
TMJ/TMD not covered Y
*Limited Benefit: $1,000 per member per plan year
TRANSPLANT SERVICES

Organ/Bone Marrow Transplant N/A 20% not covered ¥

“Limited Benefit: Two (2) organ transplants of the same organ per member per lifetime.

by approved transplant provides and facilities.

*Limited Benefit: $10,000 lifetime limit for travel and lodging determined by EBD as reasonable and necessary in conjunction with transplant services.
*Coverage is provided for transplant services subject to pre-authorization (See Utilization Management Section). Transplant services MUST be provided

Vision Screening $50 0%

*Limited Benefit: One (1) exam every twenty-four (24) months

not covered

Page 4 of 4



